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The management of the Flagler County District School Board has prepared the following discussion and 

analysis ÔÏ ÐÒÏÖÉÄÅ ÁÎ ÏÖÅÒÖÉÅ× ÏÆ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÆÉÎÁÎÃÉÁÌ ÁÃÔÉÖÉÔÉÅÓ ÆÏÒ ÔÈÅ ÆÉÓÃÁÌ ÙÅÁÒ ÅÎÄÅÄ *ÕÎÅ σπȟ 

2015.  The information contained in the -ÁÎÁÇÅÍÅÎÔȭÓ $ÉÓÃÕÓÓÉÏÎ ÁÎÄ !ÎÁÌÙÓÉÓ ɉ-$Ǫ!Ɋ ÉÓ ÉÎÔÅÎÄÅÄ ÔÏ 

highlight significant transactions, events, and conditions, and should be considered in conjunction with 

ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÆÉÎÁÎÃÉÁÌ ÓÔÁÔÅÍÅÎÔÓ ÁÎÄ ÎÏÔÅÓ ÔÏ ÆÉÎÁÎÃÉÁÌ ÓÔÁÔÅÍÅÎÔÓ found immediately following the 

MD&A. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Key financial highlights for the 2014-15 fiscal year are as follows: 

ü As of June 30, 2015, the assets and deferred outflows of resources exceed the liabilities by 

$120,951,870.  Of this amount, $(48,572,016) represents unrestricted net position, which may 

ÂÅ ÕÓÅÄ ÔÏ ÍÅÅÔ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÏÎÇÏÉÎÇ ÏÂÌÉÇÁÔÉÏÎÓ ÔÏ ÃÉÔÉÚÅÎÓ ÁÎÄ ÃÒÅÄÉÔÏÒÓȢ 

ü In total, net position decreased by $43,256,362, or 26 percent, from the 2013-14 fiscal year.  Of 

this amount, $43,756,117 was the result of a restatement to beginning net position for the 

implementation of GASB Statement No. 68. 

ü General revenues total $116,326,029, or 93 percent of all revenues.  Program specific revenues 

in the form of charges and services, operating grants and contributions, and capital grants and 

contributions total $8,703,079, or 7 percent of all revenues. 

ü Expenses total $124,529,353. Only $8,703,079 of these expenses was offset by program specific 

charges, with the remainder paid from general revenues. 

ü At the end of the current fiscal year, the fund balance of the General Fund totals $3,426,145, or 4 

percent of total General Fund revenues.  The fund balance decreased $610,133 from the prior 

fiscal year. 

ü 4ÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÔÏÔÁÌ ÄÅÂÔ, net of unamortized premiums, decreased by $5,036,000, or 

approximately 7 percent.  The key factors in this decrease were the annual principal payments 

applied against the outstanding balances and the refunding of two debt issues. 

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements consist of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements; 

2) fund financial statements; and 3) notes to financial statements.  This report also includes 

supplementary information intended to furnish additional details to support the basic financial 

statements. 

Government-wide Financial Statements ɀ The government-wide financial statements provide both 

short-term and long-terÍ ÉÎÆÏÒÍÁÔÉÏÎ ÁÂÏÕÔ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÏÖÅÒÁÌÌ ÆÉÎÁÎÃÉÁÌ ÃÏÎÄÉÔÉÏÎ ÉÎ Á ÍÁÎÎÅÒ 

similar to those of a private-sector business.  The statements include a statement of net position and a 

statement of activities that are designed to provide consolidated financial information about the 

governmental and business-type activities of the District presented on the accrual basis of accounting.  

The statement of net position ÐÒÏÖÉÄÅÓ ÉÎÆÏÒÍÁÔÉÏÎ ÁÂÏÕÔ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÆÉÎÁÎÃÉÁÌ ÐÏÓÉÔÉÏÎȟ its assets, 

liabilities, and deferred inflows/outflows or resources, using an economic resources measurement 
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focus.  Assets plus deferred outflows of resources, less liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, 

equals net position, which is a measure of the $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ financial health.  The statement of activities 

ÐÒÅÓÅÎÔÓ ÉÎÆÏÒÍÁÔÉÏÎ ÁÂÏÕÔ ÔÈÅ ÃÈÁÎÇÅ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÎÅÔ position, the results of operations, during 

the fiscal year.  An increase or decrease in net position ÉÓ ÁÎ ÉÎÄÉÃÁÔÉÏÎ ÏÆ ×ÈÅÔÈÅÒ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ 

financial health is improving or deteriorating. 

The government-×ÉÄÅ ÓÔÁÔÅÍÅÎÔÓ ÐÒÅÓÅÎÔ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÁÃÔÉÖÉÔÉÅÓ ÉÎ the following categories: 

ü Governmental activities ɀ 4ÈÉÓ ÒÅÐÒÅÓÅÎÔÓ ÍÏÓÔ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÓÅÒÖÉÃÅÓȟ ÉÎÃÌÕÄÉÎÇ ÉÔÓ 

educational programs: basic, career, adult, and exceptional education.  Support functions such 

ÁÓ ÔÒÁÎÓÐÏÒÔÁÔÉÏÎ ÁÎÄ ÁÄÍÉÎÉÓÔÒÁÔÉÏÎ ÁÒÅ ÁÌÓÏ ÉÎÃÌÕÄÅÄȢ  ,ÏÃÁÌ ÐÒÏÐÅÒÔÙ ÔÁØÅÓ ÁÎÄ ÔÈÅ 3ÔÁÔÅȭÓ 

education finance program provide most of the resources that support these activities. 

ü Business-type Activities ɀ This represents the activities of the Extended Day (before and after 

school child care) Program which is administered by the District. 

ü Component units ɀ The District presents four separate legal entities in this report, including 

Flagler County Education Direct-Support Organization, Inc.; The Flagler Auditorium Governing 

Board, Inc.; and the Imagine Schools at Town Center and Palm Harbor Academy, Inc. charter 

schools.  Although legally separate organizations, the component units are included in this 

report because they meet the criteria for inclusion provided by generally accepted accounting 

principles.  Financial information for these component units is reported separately from the 

financial information presented for the primary government. 

ü The Flagler County School Board Leasing Corporation (Leasing Corporation), although also a 

legally separate entity, was formed to facilitate financing for the acquisition of facilities and 

equipment for the District.  Due to the substantive economic relationship between the District 

and the Leasing Corporation, the Leasing Corporation has been included as an integral part of 

the primary government. 

Fund Financial Statements ɀ Fund financial statements are one of the components of the basic financial 

statements.  A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources 

that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives.  The District uses fund accounting to 

ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements and prudent fiscal 

management.  Certain funds are established by law, while others are created by legal agreements, such 

ÁÓ ÂÏÎÄ ÃÏÖÅÎÁÎÔÓȢ  &ÕÎÄ ÆÉÎÁÎÃÉÁÌ ÓÔÁÔÅÍÅÎÔÓ ÐÒÏÖÉÄÅ ÍÏÒÅ ÄÅÔÁÉÌÅÄ ÉÎÆÏÒÍÁÔÉÏÎ ÁÂÏÕÔ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ 

financial activities, focusing on iÔÓ ÍÏÓÔ ÓÉÇÎÉÆÉÃÁÎÔ ÏÒ ȰÍÁÊÏÒȱ ÆÕÎÄÓ ÒÁÔÈÅÒ ÔÈÁÎ ÆÕÎÄ ÔÙÐÅÓȢ  4ÈÉÓ ÉÓ ÉÎ 

contrast to the entity-wide perspective contained in the government-wide statements.  All of the 

$ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÆÕÎÄÓ ÍÁÙ ÂÅ ÃÌÁÓÓÉÆÉÅÄ ×ÉÔÈÉÎ ÏÎÅ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ÂÒÏÁÄ ÃÁÔÅÇÏÒÉÅÓ ÄÉÓÃÕÓÓÅÄ ÂÅÌÏ×. 

Governmental Funds:  Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions 

reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  However, unlike the 

government-wide financial statements, the governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term 

inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at 
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ÔÈÅ ÅÎÄ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ÆÉÓÃÁÌ ÙÅÁÒȢ  3ÕÃÈ ÉÎÆÏÒÍÁÔÉÏÎ ÍÁÙ ÂÅ ÕÓÅÆÕÌ ÉÎ ÁÓÓÅÓÓÉÎÇ Á ÇÏÖÅÒÎÍÅÎÔȭÓ ÎÅÁÒ-term 

financing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of government-wide financial 

statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 

information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  By 

doing so, readers may better understand the long-ÔÅÒÍ ÉÍÐÁÃÔ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ÇÏÖÅÒÎÍÅÎÔȭÓ ÎÅÁÒ-term financing 

decisions.  Both the governmental funds balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of 

revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this 

comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 

The governmental funds balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 

balances ÐÒÏÖÉÄÅ ÄÅÔÁÉÌÅÄ ÉÎÆÏÒÍÁÔÉÏÎ ÁÂÏÕÔ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÍÏÓÔ ÓÉÇÎÉÆÉÃÁÎÔ ÆÕÎÄÓȢ  4ÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÍÁÊÏÒ 

funds are the General Fund, Special Revenue ɀ Other Fund, Debt Service ɀ Other Fund, Capital Projects ɀ 

Local Capital Improvement Fund, and Capital Projects ɀ Other Fund.  Data from other governmental 

funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. 

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its governmental funds.  A budgetary 

comparison schedule has been provided for the General and major Special Revenue Fund to 

demonstrate compliance with the budget. 

Proprietary Funds:  Proprietary funds may be established to account for activities in which a fee is 

charged for services.  Two types of proprietary funds are maintained: 

ü Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions as business-type activities in the 

government-wide- financial statements.  The District uses an enterprise fund to account for the 

Extended Day Program. 

ü Internal service funds are used to report activities that provide goods and services to support 

ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÏÔÈÅÒ ÐÒÏÇÒÁÍÓ ÁÎÄ ÆÕÎÃÔÉÏÎÓ ÔÈÒÏÕÇÈ ÕÓÅÒ ÃÈÁÒÇÅÓȢ  4ÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔ ÕÓÅÓ an internal 

service fund to account for its self-insurance health program.  Since these services 

predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type functions, the internal service 

fund has been included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial 

statements.   

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, 

only in more detail, for those enterprise funds determined to be major.  4ÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÍÁÊÏÒ ÅÎÔÅÒÐÒÉÓÅ 

fund is the Extended Day Program.  The internal service fund is presented in a single column in the 

proprietary fund financial statements. 

Fiduciary Funds:  Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciary capacity for the 

benefit of external parties, such as student activity funds.  Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the 

government-wide statements because the resources are not available ÔÏ ÓÕÐÐÏÒÔ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ Ï×Î 

programs.  In its fiduciary capacity, the District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in 

these funds are used only for their intended purposes.  The District uses a private-purpose trust fund to 
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account for scholarship funds established by private donors.  The District uses agency funds to account 

for resources held for student activities and groups. 

Notes to Financial Statements ɀ The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full 

understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Other Information ɀ In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report 

also presents certain required supplementary information ÃÏÎÃÅÒÎÉÎÇ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÐÒÏÇÒÅÓÓ ÉÎ ÆÕÎÄÉÎÇ 

its obligation to provide other postemployment benefits to its employees. 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

As noted earlier, net position over time ÍÁÙ ÓÅÒÖÅ ÁÓ Á ÕÓÅÆÕÌ ÉÎÄÉÃÁÔÏÒ ÏÆ Á ÇÏÖÅÒÎÍÅÎÔȭÓ ÆÉÎÁÎÃÉÁÌ 

health.  The following is a summary of the DistrictȭÓ ÎÅÔ position as of June 30, 2015, compared to net 

position as of June 30, 2014: 

06/30/15 06/30/14 06/30/15 06/30/14

Current and Other Assets 37,530,491$        25,626,243$        54,918$                 -$                        

Capital Assets 204,787,062        222,694,459        -                           -                           

Total Assets 242,317,553        248,320,702        54,918                    -                           

Deferred Outflows of Resources 10,753,333           -                           -                           

Long-Term Liabilities 109,158,974        79,060,888           22,065                    -                           

Other Liabilities 5,141,549             5,051,582             350                          -                           

Total Liabilities 114,300,523        84,112,470           22,415                    -                           

Deferred Inflows of Resources 147,818,493        -                           -                           

Net Position:

Net Investment in Capital Assets 153,342,597        153,374,459        -                           -                           

Restricted 16,181,289           15,056,028           -                           -                           

Unrestricted (Deficit) (48,572,016)         (4,222,255)           32,501                    -                           

Total Net Position 120,951,870$     164,208,232$     32,501$                 -$                        

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities

Net Position, End of Year

 

The largest portion ÏÆ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÎÅÔ position (127 percent) is investment in capital assets (e.g., land; 

buildings; furniture, fixtures, and equipment), less any related debt still outstanding.  The District uses 

these capital assets to provide services to students; consequently, these assets are not available for 

future spending.  Although the investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, the resources 

used to repay the debt must be provided from other resources, since the capital assets cannot be used 

to liquidate these liabilities.  The restricted pÏÒÔÉÏÎ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÎÅÔ ÐÏÓÉÔÉÏÎ ÒÅÐÒÅÓÅÎÔÓ ÒÅÓÏÕÒÃÅÓ 

that are subject to external restrictions, such as State required carryover programs, debt service, capital 

projects, and food services.  The 2014-15 fiscal year is the first year the District has reported its 

Extended Day Program as an enterprise fund.   
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4ÈÅ ËÅÙ ÅÌÅÍÅÎÔÓ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ÃÈÁÎÇÅÓ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÎÅÔ position for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2015 

and June 30, 2014 are as follows: 

06/30/15 06/30/14 06/30/15 06/30/14

Program Revenues:

Charges for Services 2,598,608$           4,328,462$           803,790$              -$                        

Operating Grants and Contributions 4,872,665             4,539,377             -                           -                           

Capital Grants and Contributions 1,231,806             978,592                 -                           -                           

General Revenues: -                           

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 42,678,286           40,142,426           -                           -                           

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 10,766,498           10,134,044           -                           -                           

Local Sales Tax 5,052,365             4,723,023             -                           -                           

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to

  Specific Programs 53,996,331           55,821,715           -                           -                           

Unrestricted Investment Earnings 96,175                    101,190                 -                           -                           

Miscellaneous 3,361,374             2,223,898             -                           -                           

Transfers 375,000                 -                           (375,000)               -                           

Total Revenues 125,029,108        122,992,727        428,790                 -                           

Functions/Program Expenses:

Instruction 71,097,411           73,192,996           -                           -                           

Student Support Services 7,603,931             8,173,096             -                           -                           

Intructional Media Services 949,851                 954,441                 -                           -                           

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 1,124,988             734,680                 -                           -                           

Instructional Staff Training Services 1,518,714             1,228,883             -                           -                           

Instruction Related Technology 746,676                 761,353                 -                           -                           

School Board 428,175                 412,481                 -                           -                           

General Administration 558,189                 706,404                 -                           -                           

School Administration 5,022,442             5,551,103             -                           -                           

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7,775,864             6,827,702             -                           -                           

Fiscal Services 721,965                 787,304                 -                           -                           

Food Services 5,798,926             6,105,469             -                           -                           

Central Services 1,121,047             1,274,270             -                           -                           

Student Transportation Services 4,927,840             5,201,491             -                           -                           

Operation of Plant 7,872,555             7,914,006             -                           -                           

Maintenance of Plant 2,630,415             2,784,821             -                           -                           

Administrative Technology Services 834,328                 673,337                 -                           -                           

Community Services 1,631,218             3,453,996             396,289                 -                           

Unallocated Interest on Long-Term Debt 2,164,818             3,287,974             -                           -                           

Total Functions/Program Expenses 124,529,353        130,025,807        396,289                 -                           

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 499,755                 (7,033,080)           32,501                    -                           

Net Position, Beginning of Year 164,208,232        171,241,312        -                           -                           

Adjustments to Beginning Net Position (1) (43,756,117)         -                           -                           -                           

Net Position, Beginning of Year, as Restated 120,452,115        171,241,312        -                           -                           

Net Position, End of Year 120,951,870$     164,208,232$     32,501$                 -$                        

Note: (1) Adjustment to beginning net position is due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68, which is a change in accounting

principle that requires employers participating in cost-sharing multiple employer-defined beneft pension plans to report the employers'

proportionate share of the net pension liability of the defined benefit pension plans.

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities

Operating Results for the Fiscal Year Ended
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The largest revenue source is property taxes (43 percent).  Revenues from State sources comprise 37 

percent of total revenues.  Revenues from state sources for current operations are primarily received 

through the Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP) funding formula.  The FEFP formula utilizes 

student enrollment data, and is designed to maintain equity in funding across all Florida school 

ÄÉÓÔÒÉÃÔÓȟ ÔÁËÉÎÇ ÉÎÔÏ ÃÏÎÓÉÄÅÒÁÔÉÏÎ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÆÕÎÄÉÎÇ ÁÂÉÌÉÔÙ ÂÁÓÅÄ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ ÌÏÃÁÌ ÐÒÏÐÅÒÔÙ ÔÁØ ÂÁÓÅȢ 

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs decreased by $1,825,383, or 3 percent, 

primarily due to a decrease in the FEFP per student allocation. 

Property tax revenues levied for operational purposes increased by $2,535,860, or 6 percent, as a result 

of an increase in taxable assessed values and assessed millage. 

Instruction expenses represent 57 percent of total governmental expenses in the 2014-15 fiscal year.  

Instruction expenses decreased by $2,095,585, or 3 percent, from the previous fiscal year due primarily 

to a decrease in pension contribution expense. 

Community Services expenses decreased by $1,822,778, or 53 percent, primarily due to an overall 

reduction in adult and community education services and the Extended Day Program being accounted 

for as an Enterprise Fund, rather than a governmental fund, in the 2014-15 fiscal year. 

&).!.#)!, !.!,93)3 /& 4(% $)342)#4ȭ3 &5.$3 

Governmental Funds ɀ 4ÈÅ ÆÏÃÕÓ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÇÏÖÅÒÎÍÅÎÔÁÌ ÆÕÎÄÓ ÉÓ ÔÏ ÐÒÏÖÉÄÅ ÉÎÆÏÒÍÁÔÉÏÎ ÏÎ 

near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources.  Such information is useful in 

ÁÓÓÅÓÓÉÎÇ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÆÉÎÁÎÃÉÎÇ ÒÅÑÕÉÒÅÍÅÎÔÓȢ  3ÐÅÃÉÆÉÃÁÌÌÙȟ ÕÎÁÓÓÉÇÎÅÄ ÆÕÎÄ balance may serve as a 

ÕÓÅÆÕÌ ÍÅÁÓÕÒÅ ÏÆ Á ÇÏÖÅÒÎÍÅÎÔȭÓ ÎÅÔ ÒÅÓÏÕÒÃÅÓ ÁÖÁÉÌÁÂÌÅ ÆÏÒ ÄÉÓÃÒÅÔÉÏÎÁÒÙ ÕÓÅ ÁÓ ÉÔ ÒÅÐÒÅÓÅÎÔÓ ÔÈÅ 

portion of fund balance that has not been limited to a particular purpose by an external party, the 

District, or a group or individual delegated authority by the Board to assign resources for particular 

purposes. 

The total fund balances of governmental funds increased by $388,469 during the fiscal year to 

$19,357,650 at June 30, 2015.  Approximately 15 percent of this amount is unassigned fund balance 

($2,914,058Ɋȟ ×ÈÉÃÈ ÉÓ ÁÖÁÉÌÁÂÌÅ ÆÏÒ ÓÐÅÎÄÉÎÇ ÁÔ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÄÉÓÃÒÅÔÉÏÎȢ  4ÈÅ ÒÅÍÁÉÎÄÅÒ ÏÆ ÆÕÎÄ ÂÁÌÁÎÃÅ 

is nonspendable or restricted to indicate that is it 1) not in spendable form ($331,833), or 2) restricted 

for particular purposes ($16,111,759). 

Major Governmental Funds ɀ 4ÈÅ 'ÅÎÅÒÁÌ &ÕÎÄ ÉÓ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÃÈÉÅÆ ÏÐÅÒÁÔÉÎg fund.  At the end of the 

current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance is $2,914,058, while the total fund balance is $3,426,145.  

The District reported no assigned fund balance.  !Ó Á ÍÅÁÓÕÒÅ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ 'ÅÎÅÒÁÌ &ÕÎÄȭÓ ÌÉÑÕÉÄÉÔÙȟ ÉÔ ÍÁÙ ÂÅ 

useful to compare the unassigned fund balances to General Fund revenues.  The total unassigned fund 

balance is approximately 3 percent of total General Fund revenues, while total fund balance represents 

approximately 4 percent of total General Fund revenues.  During the current fiscal year, total fund 

balance decreased by $610,133, or 15 percent, primarily due to a reduction in the FEFP per student 

allocation. 
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The Special Revenue ɀ Other Fund has total revenues and expenditures of $7,464,917 each.  The 

resources of this fund was mainly used for instruction and instruction related expenditures.  Because 

grant revenues are not recognized until expenditures are incurred, the grants accounted for in this fund 

generally do not accumulate fund balance.  Activity in this fund increased primarily due to an increase 

in instruction and curriculum development services. 

The Debt Service ɀ Other Fund has a total fund balance of $7,154,098, which is restricted for principal, 

interest, and related cost of debt service.  The June 30, 2015 fund balance is reasonably consistent with 

the ending fund balance of the prior fiscal year. 

The Capital Projects ɀ Local Capital Improvement Fund has a total fund balance of $267,714, which is 

restricted for the acquisition, construction, and maintenance of capital assets, and includes 

encumbrances of $21,894 earmarked for projects at various schools.  The June 30, 2015 fund balance is 

reasonably consistent with the ending fund balance of the prior fiscal year. 

The Capital Projects ɀ Other Fund has a total fund balance of $7,216,700, which is restricted for the 

acquisition, construction, and maintenance of capital assets, and includes encumbrances of $16,857 

earmarked for various technology purchases.  The fund balance increased by $1,066,024, or 17 percent, 

as a result of an increase in half-cent sales tax revenues and impact fee revenues in the current fiscal 

year. 

Proprietary Funds ɀ 4ÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÐÒÏÐÒÉÅÔÁÒÙ ÆÕÎÄÓ ÐÒÏÖÉÄÅ ÔÈÅ ÓÁÍÅ ÔÙÐÅ ÏÆ ÉÎÆÏÒÍÁÔÉÏÎ ÒÅÐÏÒÔÅÄ ÉÎ 

the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.  Unrestricted net position of the 

Extended Day Enterprise Fund is $32,501 at June 30, 2015.  The 2014-15 fiscal year is the first year the 

District has reported its Extended Day Program as an enterprise fund. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

4ÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÂÕÄÇÅÔ ÉÓ ÐÒÅÐÁÒÅÄ ÁÃÃÏÒÄÉÎÇ ÔÏ &ÌÏÒÉÄÁ ÌÁ× ÁÎÄ ÉÓ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ ÍÏÄÉÆÉÅÄ ÁÃÃÒÕÁÌ ÂÁÓÉÓ ÏÆ 

accounting.  The most significant budgeted fund is the General Fund.  During the 2014-15 fiscal year, 

the District amended its General Fund budget as needed. Schools are allocated budgets based on 

student enrollment. 

For the General Fund, the District amended its General Fund budget several times, which resulted in a 

decrease in total budgeted revenues of $2,121,416, or 2 percent.  Budget revisions were due primarily 

to changes in estimated State funding levels.  Differences between final budgeted expenditures as 

compared to the original budget were insignificant.   

Differences between the final budgeted expenditures as compared to the original budget were 

insignificant.  The final revenues actually collected and the final expenditures actually incurred were 

not significantly different from the final budget.  None of these differences are expected to have a 

significant effect on future services or liquidity. 
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CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT 

Capital Assets ɀ 4ÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÉÎÖÅÓÔÍÅÎÔ ÉÎ ÃÁÐÉÔÁÌ ÁÓÓÅÔÓ ÆÏÒ ÉÔÓ ÇÏÖÅÒÎÍÅÎÔÁÌ ÁÃÔÉÖÉÔies as of June 30, 

2015 amounts to $214,433,837 (net of accumulated depreciation).  This investment in capital assets 

includes land; construction in progress; improvements other than buildings; buildings and fixed 

equipment; furniture, fixtures, and equipment; motor vehicles; audio visual materials; and computer 

software. 

There were no major capital construction projects during the current fiscal year, nor are there any 

planned at June 30, 2016. 

!ÄÄÉÔÉÏÎÁÌ ÉÎÆÏÒÍÁÔÉÏÎ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÃÁÐÉÔÁÌ ÁÓÓÅÔÓ can be found in the notes to the financial 

statements. 

Long-Term Debt ɀ At June 30, 2015, the District has total long-term debt outstanding of $69,320,000.  

This amount is comprised of $3,104,000 of bonds payable (net of unamortized premiums) and 

$61,180,000 of certificates of participation payable (net of unamortized premiums).  During the current 

fiscal year, retirement of debt amounted to $3,390,000. 

$ÕÒÉÎÇ ÔÈÅ ÃÕÒÒÅÎÔ ÆÉÓÃÁÌ ÙÅÁÒȟ Á ÐÏÒÔÉÏÎ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ #ÅÒÔÉÆÉÃÁÔÅÓ ÏÆ 0ÁÒÔÉÃÉÐÁÔÉÏÎȟ 3ÅÒÉÅÓ ςππυ!ȟ 

totaling $45,455000, was aÄÖÁÎÃÅ ÒÅÆÕÎÄÅÄ ÂÙ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÉÓÓÕÁÎÃÅ ÏÆ #ÅÒÔÉÆÉÃÁÔÅÓ ÏÆ 0ÁÒÔÉÃÉÐÁÔÉÏÎȟ 

Series 2014A, in the amount of $43,870,000. 

)Î ÁÄÄÉÔÉÏÎȟ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ 3ÔÁÔÅ 3ÃÈÏÏÌ "ÏÎÄÓȟ 3ÅÒÉÅÓ ςππυ"ȟ ÔÏÔÁÌÉÎÇ Α840,000, were advance refunded 

by ÔÈÅ 3ÔÁÔÅ "ÏÁÒÄ ÏÆ %ÄÕÃÁÔÉÏÎȭÓ ÉÓÓÕÁÎÃÅ ÏÆ 3ÔÁÔÅ 3ÃÈÏÏÌ "ÏÎÄÓȟ 3ÅÒÉÅÓ ςπρτ"ȟ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ ÁÍÏÕÎÔ ÏÆ 

$779,000. 

State School Bonds outstanding at June 30, 2015, totaling $1,239,000, are secured by a pledge of the 

$ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÐÏÒÔÉÏÎ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ 3ÔÁÔÅ-assessed motor vehiÃÌÅ ÌÉÃÅÎÓÅ ÔÁØȢ  4ÈÅ 3ÔÁÔÅȭÓ ÆÕÌÌ ÆÁÉÔÈ ÁÎÄ ÃÒÅÄÉÔ ÉÓ ÁÌÓÏ 

pledged as security for these bonds.  4ÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÒÅÖÅÎÕÅ ÂÏÎÄÓ ÔÏÔÁÌÉÎÇ Αρȟ865,000 are secured 

solely by specified revenue sources. 

!ÄÄÉÔÉÏÎÁÌ ÉÎÆÏÒÍÁÔÉÏÎ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔȭÓ ÌÏÎÇ-term debt can be found in the notes to the financial 

statements. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND OTHER MATTERS OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The District has adopted Board Policy 701, which provides that the adopted annual operating fund 

budget shall include, if feasible, a combined assigned and unassigned fund balance which is 5 percent to 

8 percent of the projected General Fund revenues to cover unforeseen events (e.g., revenue shortfalls, 

student enrollment under projections, etc.).  It is anticipated that unassigned fund balance will be 

partially replenished at June 30, 2016, through unspent appropriations and operating fund tax 

revenues in excess of the budgeted 96 percent of the taxable assessed valuation.  As a result, at June 30, 

2016, it is anticipated that the combined assigned and unassigned fund balance in the operating fund 

will be in excess of 5 percent of projected General Fund revenues. 
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REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

Questions concerning information provided in the MD&A or other required supplementary 

information, and financial statements and notes thereto, or requests for additional financial 

information should be addressed to the Chief Financial Officer, Flagler County District School Board, 

P.O. Box 755, Bunnell, FL 32110. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2015

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total

Major Component Unit 

Name

Major Component Unit 

Name

Total Nonmajor 

Component Units

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 14,877,480.07 426,151.28 15,303,631.35 0.00 0.00 1,002,751.00

Investments 1160 32,365.88 32,365.88 0.00 0.00 1,966,440.00

Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 94,196.91 871.80 95,068.71 0.00 0.00 23,754.00

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 3,709,589.72 3,709,589.72 0.00 0.00 44,639.00

Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deposits Receivable 1210 10,012.50 10,012.50 0.00 0.00 0.00

Internal Balances 372,105.44 (372,105.44) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 7,368,675.95 7,368,675.95 0.00 0.00 0.00

Section 1011.13, F.S. Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 331,832.82 331,832.82 0.00 0.00 1,683.00

Prepaid Items 1230 3,451.72 3,451.72 0.00 0.00 446,866.00

Investment in Real Property 1460 1,022,520.00 1,022,520.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Insurance Costs 1430 61,486.10 61,486.10 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Asset 1410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Asset 1415 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Assets

Land 1310 9,013,811.21 9,013,811.21 0.00 0.00 0.00

Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction in Progress 1360 632,963.15 632,963.15 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nondepreciable Capital Assets 9,646,774.36 0.00 9,646,774.36 0.00 0.00 0.00

Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 6,987,521.87 6,987,521.87 0.00 0.00 108,635.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1329 (4,967,242.25) (4,967,242.25) 0.00 0.00 (63,351.00)

Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 296,214,765.38 296,214,765.38 0.00 0.00 30,613.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1339 (96,407,135.64) (96,407,135.64) 0.00 0.00 (15,508.00)

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 16,114,524.28 16,114,524.28 0.00 0.00 457,670.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1349 (14,803,359.79) (14,803,359.79) 0.00 0.00 (372,332.00)

Motor Vehicles 1350 12,044,905.52 12,044,905.52 0.00 0.00 99,448.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1359 (10,398,165.12) (10,398,165.12) 0.00 0.00 (60,669.00)

Property Under Capital Leases 1370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1379 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Audiovisual Materials 1381 8,064.80 8,064.80 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1388 (8,064.80) (8,064.80) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Computer Software 1382 1,827,145.42 1,827,145.42 0.00 0.00 4,120.00

Less Accumulated Amortization 1389 (1,825,897.43) (1,825,897.43) 0.00 0.00 (3,179.00)

Depreciable Capital Assets, Net 204,787,062.24 0.00 204,787,062.24 0.00 0.00 185,447.00

Total Capital Assets 214,433,836.60 0.00 214,433,836.60 0.00 0.00 185,447.00

Total Assets 242,317,553.71 54,917.64 242,372,471.35 0.00 0.00 3,671,580.00

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 1920 3,192,760.61 3,192,760.61 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension 1940 7,560,572.00 7,560,572.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 10,753,332.61 0.00 10,753,332.61 0.00 0.00 0.00

LIABILITIES  

Cash Overdraft 2125 475,055.09 475,055.09 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 1,599,512.42 1,599,512.42 0.00 0.00 165,429.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 1,049,942.13 1,049,942.13 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 350.92 350.92 0.00 0.00 9,899.00

Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,777.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 146,500.00

Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Unpaid Claims - Self-Insurance Program 2271 828,000.00 828,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Claims Adjustment 2272 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unearned Revenues 2410 1,189,040.29 1,189,040.29 0.00 0.00 0.00

Noncurrent Liabilities

Portion Due Within One Year:

Notes Payable 2310 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,745.00

Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 83,156.00

Bonds Payable 2320 370,347.75 370,347.75 0.00 0.00 0.00

Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 679,904.00 679,904.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Certificates of Participation Payable 2340 3,522,604.00 3,522,604.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Pension Liability 2365 700,125.00 700,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Special Retirement Benefits Payable 2370 402,000.00 402,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Long-Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Derivative Instrument 2390 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due Within One Year 5,674,980.75 0.00 5,674,980.75 0.00 0.00 89,901.00

Portion Due After One Year:

Notes Payable 2310 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,394.00

Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,103.00

Bonds Payable 2320 2,807,734.00 2,807,734.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 4,916,010.00 17,889.22 4,933,899.22 0.00 0.00 0.00

Certificates of Participation Payable 2340 61,859,068.00 61,859,068.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 2,156,401.00 4,176.00 2,160,577.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Pension Liability 2365 30,454,780.00 30,454,780.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Special Retirement Benefits Payable 2370 1,290,000.00 1,290,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Long-Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Derivative Instrument 2390 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due in More than One Year 103,483,993.00 22,065.22 103,506,058.22 0.00 0.00 56,497.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities 109,158,973.75 22,065.22 109,181,038.97 0.00 0.00 146,398.00

Total Liabilities 114,300,523.68 22,416.14 114,322,939.82 0.00 0.00 478,003.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deficit Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 2620 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension 2640 17,818,493.00 17,818,493.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 17,818,493.00 0.00 17,818,493.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets 2770 153,342,597.21 153,342,597.21 0.00 0.00 70,614.00

Restricted For: 

Categorical Carryover Programs 2780 249,784.00 249,784.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Service 2780 434,202.74 434,202.74 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2780 7,929,732.63 7,929,732.63 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Projects 2780 7,567,569.41 7,567,569.41 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Purposes 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,182,106.00

Unrestricted 2790 (48,572,016.35) 32,501.50 (48,539,514.85) 0.00 0.00 940,857.00

Total Net Position 120,951,869.64 32,501.50 120,984,371.14 0.00 0.00 3,193,577.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Governmental

Activities

Business-Type

Activities Total

Governmental Activities:

Instruction 5000 71,097,411.19 619,997.38 (70,477,413.81) (70,477,413.81)

Student Support Services 6100 7,603,930.91 (7,603,930.91) (7,603,930.91)

Instructional Media Services 6200 949,851.28 (949,851.28) (949,851.28)

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 1,124,987.91 (1,124,987.91) (1,124,987.91)

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 1,518,713.94 (1,518,713.94) (1,518,713.94)

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 746,675.55 (746,675.55) (746,675.55)

Board 7100 428,175.45 (428,175.45) (428,175.45)

General Administration 7200 558,188.73 (558,188.73) (558,188.73)

School Administration 7300 5,022,442.29 (5,022,442.29) (5,022,442.29)

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 7,775,864.23 971,006.85 (6,804,857.38) (6,804,857.38)

Fiscal Services 7500 721,965.50 (721,965.50) (721,965.50)

Food Services 7600 5,798,926.02 934,519.73 4,872,665.31 8,259.02 8,259.02

Central Services 7700 1,121,047.18 (1,121,047.18) (1,121,047.18)

Student Transportation Services 7800 4,927,839.62 76,295.17 (4,851,544.45) (4,851,544.45)

Operation of Plant 7900 7,872,554.69 (7,872,554.69) (7,872,554.69)

Maintenance of Plant 8100 2,630,415.08 (2,630,415.08) (2,630,415.08)

Administrative Technology Services 8200 834,328.00 (834,328.00) (834,328.00)

Community Services 9100 1,631,217.92 967,795.50 (663,422.42) (663,422.42)

Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 2,164,818.17 260,798.74 (1,904,019.43) (1,904,019.43)

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00

Total Governmental Activities 124,529,353.66 2,598,607.78 4,872,665.31 1,231,805.59 (115,826,274.98) (115,826,274.98)

Business-type Activities:

Self-Insurance Consortium 0.00 0.00

Daycare Operations 396,288.78 803,790.28 407,501.50 407,501.50

Other Business-Type Activity 0.00 0.00

Total Business-Type Activities 396,288.78 803,790.28 0.00 0.00 407,501.50 407,501.50

Total Primary Government 124,925,642.44 3,402,398.06 4,872,665.31 1,231,805.59 (115,826,274.98) 407,501.50 (115,418,773.48)

Component Units:

Major Component Unit Name 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Major Component Unit Name 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Nonmajor Component Units 8,883,897.00 1,244,346.00 753,365.00 21,135.00 (6,865,051.00)

Total Component Units 8,883,897.00 1,244,346.00 753,365.00 21,135.00 (6,865,051.00)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 42,678,285.70 42,678,285.70 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 10,766,498.03 10,766,498.03 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 5,052,364.59 5,052,364.59 0.00

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 53,996,331.20 53,996,331.20 6,530,072.00

Investment Earnings 96,175.05 96,175.05 31,483.00

Miscellaneous 3,361,374.90 3,361,374.90 416,368.00

Special Items 0.00 0.00

Extraordinary Items 0.00 0.00

Transfers 375,000.00 (375,000.00) 0.00 0.00

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 116,326,029.47 (375,000.00) 115,951,029.47 6,977,923.00

Change in Net Position 499,754.49 32,501.50 532,255.99 112,872.00

Net Position, July 1, 2014, as previously reported 164,208,232.15 0.00 164,208,232.15 3,080,705.00

Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle (43,756,117.00) 0.00 (43,756,117.00)

Net Position, July 1, 2014, as restated 120,452,115.15 0.00 120,452,115.15 0.00

Net Position, June 30, 2015 120,951,869.64 32,501.50 120,984,371.14 3,193,577.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2015

General

Other Federal

Programs

Other

Debt Service

Nonvoted Capital

Improvement Fund

Other

Capital Projects

100 420 290 370 390

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 3,773,233.54 57,655.24 253.96 221,763.27 5,826,068.78

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 92,851.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 814,636.69 631,760.80 0.00 130,407.88 1,479,086.28

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 972,959.61 10,280.58 0.00 0.00 4,500.00

Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deposits Receivable 1210 10,012.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Internal Funds 1142 1,082.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 7,153,843.77 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 262,303.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 3,451.72 0.00 0.00 0.00

Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 5,927,079.33 703,148.34 7,154,097.73 352,171.15 7,309,655.06

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 5,927,079.33 703,148.34 7,154,097.73 352,171.15 7,309,655.06

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES  

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 390,617.43 40,075.94 0.00 0.00 4,387.25

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 1,590,881.98 4,759.01 0.00 0.00 658.97

Accounts Payable 2120 485,472.14 98,065.50 0.00 84,456.94 87,908.98

Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 33,962.99 515,600.81 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 44,647.08 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 2,500,934.54 703,148.34 0.00 84,456.94 92,955.20

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Inventory 2711 262,303.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 262,303.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Restricted for:

Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Required Carryover Programs 2723 249,784.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 7,154,097.73 0.00 0.00

Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 267,714.21 7,216,699.86

Restricted for Food Service 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Restricted for _________________ 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720 249,784.00 0.00 7,154,097.73 267,714.21 7,216,699.86

Committed to:

Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Committed for ________________ 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Committed for ________________ 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Committed Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assigned to:

Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assigned for __________________ 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assigned for __________________ 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 2,914,057.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Fund Balances 2700 3,426,144.79 0.00 7,154,097.73 267,714.21 7,216,699.86

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of

Resources and Fund Balances 5,927,079.33 703,148.34 7,154,097.73 352,171.15 7,309,655.06

The notes to financial statements are an integral 
part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2015

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110

Investments 1160

Taxes Receivable, Net 1120

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170

Due From Other Agencies 1220

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141

Due From Insurer 1180

Deposits Receivable 1210

Due From Internal Funds 1142

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114

Inventory 1150

Prepaid Items 1230

Long-Term Investments 1460

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES  

Cash Overdraft 2125

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170

Accounts Payable 2120

Sales Tax Payable 2260

Current Notes Payable 2250

Accrued Interest Payable 2210

Deposits Payable 2220

Due to Other Agencies 2230

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161

Due to Internal Funds 2162

Due to Fiscal Agent 2240

Pension Liability 2115

Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116

Judgments Payable 2130

Construction Contracts Payable 2140

Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150

Matured Bonds Payable 2180

Matured Interest Payable 2190

Unearned Revenue 2410

Unavailable Revenue 2410

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610

Deferred Revenues 2630

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Inventory 2711

Prepaid Amounts 2712

Permanent Fund Principal 2713

Other Not in Spendable Form 2719

Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710

Restricted for:

Economic Stabilization 2721

Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722

State Required Carryover Programs 2723

Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724

Debt Service 2725

Capital Projects 2726

Restricted for Food Service 2729

Restricted for _________________ 2729

Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720

Committed to:

Economic Stabilization 2731

Contractual Agreements 2732

Committed for ________________ 2739

Committed for ________________ 2739

Total Committed Fund Balances 2730

Assigned to:

Special Revenue 2741

Debt Service 2742

Capital Projects 2743

Permanent Fund 2744

Assigned for __________________ 2749

Assigned for __________________ 2749

Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740

Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750

Total Fund Balances 2700

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of

Resources and Fund Balances

The notes to financial statements are an integral 
part of this statement.
ESE 145

ESE 145

Account

Number

1,007,118.61 10,886,093.40

32,365.88 32,365.88

0.00 0.00

263.00 93,114.91

0.00 0.00

653,698.07 3,709,589.72

0.00 987,740.19

0.00 0.00

0.00 10,012.50

0.00 1,082.00

0.00 7,153,843.77

69,529.74 331,832.82

0.00 3,451.72

0.00 0.00

1,762,975.30 23,209,126.91

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

1,762,975.30 23,209,126.91

0.00 0.00

39,974.47 475,055.09

3,212.46 1,599,512.42

294,038.57 1,049,942.13

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

100,033.94 649,597.74

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 44,647.08

0.00 0.00

437,259.44 3,818,754.46

0.00 0.00

32,722.88 32,722.88

32,722.88 32,722.88

69,529.74 331,832.82

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

69,529.74 331,832.82

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 249,784.00

0.00 0.00

775,634.90 7,929,732.63

83,155.34 7,567,569.41

364,673.00 364,673.00

0.00 0.00

1,223,463.24 16,111,759.04

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 2,914,057.71

1,292,992.98 19,357,649.57

1,762,975.30 23,209,126.91

Other

Governmental

Funds

Total

Governmental

Funds
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 

TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 19,357,649.57$         

Amounts reported for governmental activities  in the statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are not financial resources

and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental funds. 214,433,836.60

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities, such as insurance,

to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in governmental

activities in the statement of net position. 2,267,788.63

The investment in real property used in governmental activities is not a financial resource and, therefore,

is not reported as an asset in governmental funds. 1,022,520.00

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures and, therefore, are reported

as unavailable revenue in the governmental funds. 32,722.88

Deferred outflow of resources and deferred inflow of resources are reported as a result of changes in net

pension liability in the statement of net position.

Deferred Outflows: Pension 7,560,572.00                   

Deferred Inflows: Pension (17,818,493.00)                (10,257,921.00)

Certain issuance costs and deferred outflows resulting from debt refundings are not financial resources

and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental funds.  These amounts are reported as assets

in the statement of net position and amortized over the life of the refunding debt.

Bonds Payable, Series 2014B

Deferred Outflows: Net Carrying Amount on Debt Refunding 29,244.97       

Certificates of Participation Payable, Series 2014A

Deferred Outflows: Net Carrying Amount on Debt Refunding 3,163,515.64  

Issuance Costs: Prepaid Insurance, Net 61,486.10       3,254,246.71             

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the fiscal year and, therefore, are not reported as liabilities

in the governmental funds.  Long-term liabilities at fiscal year-end consist of:

Bonds Payable, Net 3,178,081.75                         

Certificates of Participation Payable, Net 65,381,672.00                       

Compensated Absences Payable 5,595,914.00                         

Special Retirement Benefits Payable 1,692,000.00                         

Other Postemployment Benefits Payable 2,156,401.00                         

Net Pension Liability 31,154,905.00                       (109,158,973.75)

        

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities 120,951,869.64$       

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 

  FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

General

Other Federal

Programs

Other

Debt Service

Nonvoted Capital

Improvement Fund

Other

Capital Projects

100 420 290 370 390

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 111,816.41 1,263,572.40 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 610,393.04 6,200,376.98 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 44,863,917.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Operational Purposes

3411, 3421,

3423 42,678,285.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Debt Service

3412, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Capital Projects

3413, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,766,498.03 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,052,364.59

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,061,526.45

Other Local Revenue 2,695,186.23 967.45 63,645.05 40,840.40 172,611.29

Total Local Sources 3400 45,373,471.93 967.45 63,645.05 10,807,338.43 7,286,502.33

Total Revenues  90,959,598.55 7,464,916.83 63,645.05 10,807,338.43 7,286,502.33

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 62,147,094.01 3,472,907.36 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Support Services 6100 6,211,702.24 1,693,606.96 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 992,785.00 1,448.70 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 128,809.22 1,045,024.70 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 528,095.53 877,533.54 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 769,500.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 444,855.55 503.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

General Administration 7200 408,955.41 157,079.92 0.00 0.00 0.00

School Administration 7300 5,235,838.29 9,389.40 0.00 0.00 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,085,856.76 4,837,979.97

Fiscal Services 7500 753,229.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 10,354.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Central Services 7700 1,170,576.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 4,577,845.59 150.72 0.00 0.00 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 8,089,590.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Maintenance of Plant 8100 2,649,207.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 704,996.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 1,524,607.53 161,968.04 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 3,110,000.00 0.00 0.00

Interest 720 18,360.00 0.00 1,651,490.68 0.00 0.00

Dues and Fees 730 28,091.37 0.00 444,805.73 0.00 0.00

Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 67,451.64 138,967.39

Other Capital Outlay 9300 3,752.38 45,304.49 0.00 55,020.76 231,657.61

Total Expenditures  96,398,246.86 7,464,916.83 5,206,296.41 2,208,329.16 5,208,604.97

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  (5,438,648.31) 0.00 (5,142,651.36) 8,599,009.27 2,077,897.36

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 43,870,000.00 0.00 0.00

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 19,388.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 43,486.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 4,464,276.10 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 (48,816,235.37) 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 4,765,639.00 0.00 5,876,737.39 69,518.86 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 (8,594,224.81) (1,011,873.44)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  4,828,514.84 0.00 5,394,778.12 (8,524,705.95) (1,011,873.44)

SPECIAL ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (610,133.47) 0.00 252,126.76 74,303.32 1,066,023.92

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 4,036,278.26 0.00 6,901,970.97 193,410.89 6,150,675.94

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 3,426,144.79 0.00 7,154,097.73 267,714.21 7,216,699.86

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 

  FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100

Federal Through State and Local 3200

State Sources 3300

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Operational Purposes

3411, 3421,

3423

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Debt Service

3412, 3421, 

3423

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Capital Projects

3413, 3421, 

3423

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X

Impact Fees 3496

Other Local Revenue

Total Local Sources 3400

Total Revenues  

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000

Student Support Services 6100

Instructional Media Services 6200

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400

Instruction-Related Technology 6500

Board 7100

General Administration 7200

School Administration 7300

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410

Fiscal Services 7500

Food Services 7600

Central Services 7700

Student Transportation Services 7800

Operation of Plant 7900

Maintenance of Plant 8100

Administrative Technology Services 8200

Community Services 9100

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal 710

Interest 720

Dues and Fees 730

Miscellaneous 790

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420

Other Capital Outlay 9300

Total Expenditures  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791

Discount on Sale of Bonds 891

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750

Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893

Loans 3720

Sale of Capital Assets 3730

Loss Recoveries 3740

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792

Discount on Refunding Bonds 892

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755

Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760

Transfers In 3600

Transfers Out 9700

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  

SPECIAL ITEMS

__________________________________________

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

__________________________________________

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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0.00 1,375,388.81

5,228,964.98 12,039,735.00

1,789,038.24 46,652,955.41

0.00 42,678,285.70

0.00 0.00

0.00 10,766,498.03

0.00 5,052,364.59

934,519.73 934,519.73

0.00 2,061,526.45

26,334.63 2,999,585.05

960,854.36 64,492,779.55

7,978,857.58 124,560,858.77

269,805.00 65,889,806.37

0.00 7,905,309.20

0.00 994,233.70

0.00 1,173,833.92

157,919.04 1,563,548.11

0.00 769,500.03

0.00 445,358.55

3,511.58 569,546.91

0.00 5,245,227.69

852,027.50 7,775,864.23

0.00 753,229.21

5,903,644.90 5,913,999.45

0.00 1,170,576.32

0.00 4,577,996.31

1,464.05 8,091,054.50

0.00 2,649,207.56

0.00 704,996.62

0.00 1,686,575.57

280,000.00 3,390,000.00

146,100.00 1,815,950.68

2,340.86 475,237.96

0.00 0.00

0.00 206,419.03

8,936.72 344,671.96

7,625,749.65 124,112,143.88

353,107.93 448,714.89

0.00 43,870,000.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 19,388.98

0.00 43,486.86

0.00 0.00

779,000.00 779,000.00

74,081.75 4,538,357.85

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

(869,244.97) (49,685,480.34)

0.00 10,711,895.25

(730,797.00) (10,336,895.25)

(746,960.22) (60,246.65)

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

(393,852.29) 388,468.24

1,686,845.27 18,969,181.33

0.00 0.00

1,292,992.98 19,357,649.57

Other

Governmental

Funds

Total

Governmental

Funds
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE

GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 388,468.24$              

Amounts reported for governmental activities  in the statement of activities are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in the governmental funds as expenditures.  However, in the statement of

activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.

This is the amount of depreciation expense in excess of capital outlays in the current fiscal year. (8,258,273.45)

The loss on the disposal of capital assets during the current fiscal year is reported in the statement of

activities.  In the governmental funds, the cost of these assets was recognized as an expenditure in the

fiscal year purchased.  Thus, the change in net position differs from the change in fund balance by the

undepreciated cost of the disposed assets. (2,349.34)

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources are not reported

as revenues in the funds. 32,722.88

Proceeds of refunding debt are reported as other financing sources in the governmental funds, while

payments to the escrow agent for the advance-refunding of outstanding bonds are shown as other

financing uses.  Government-wide statements are affected only to the extent these amounts differ.

Bonds Payable:

Bonds Issued (779,000.00)              

Payments to Escrow Agent 869,244.97                

Certificates of Participation Payable:

Certificates of Participation Issued (43,870,000.00)         

Payments to Escrow Agent 48,816,235.37           5,036,480.34

Premiums and issuance costs on new debt issues are reported when issued as expenditures and other

financing sources in the governmental funds.  However, these amounts are deferred and amortized over

the life of the debt in the statement of activities.

Bonds Payable, Series 2014B

Unamortized Premium, Net (74,081.75)                

Certificates of Participation Payable, Series 2014A

Unamortized Premium, Net (4,201,672.00)           

Amortized Cost on Deferred Outflows (197,719.73)              

Prepaid Insurance, Net 61,486.10                  (4,411,987.38)

Repayment of long-term debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduced

long-term liabilities in the statement of net position.  This is the amount of repayments in the current

fiscal year:

Bonds Payable 280,000.00                

Certificates of Participation Payable 3,110,000.00             3,390,000.00

In the statement of activities, the cost of compensated absences is measured by the amounts earned

during the fiscal year, while in the governmental funds, expenditures are recognized based on the

amounts actually paid for compensated absences.  This is the net amount of compensated absences

earned in excess of the amount paid in the current fiscal year. 340,758.00

In the statement of activities, the cost of special retirement benefits is measured by the amounts earned

during the fiscal year, while in the governmental funds, expenditures are recognized based on the

amounts actually paid for special retirement benefits.  This is the net amount of special retirement

benefits earned in excess of the amount paid in the current fiscal year. 24,000.00

Other postemployment benefits costs are recorded in the statement of activities under the full accrual

basis of accounting, but are not recorded in the governmental funds until paid.  This is the net increase

in the other postemployment benefits liability for the current fiscal year. (68,185.00)

Governmental funds report contributions to defined benefit pension plans as expenditures.  However,

in the statement of activities, the amount contributed to defined benefit pension plans reduces future

net pension liability and is reported as part of deferred outflows of resources. 4,805,139.00

In the statement of activities, pension expense is recorded for the District's proportionate share of

collective pension expense of the cost-sharing defined benefit plans in which the District participates.

Also included in pension expense are amounts requried to be amortized in accordance with GASB 

Statement No. 68. (2,461,848.00)

Internal service funds are used by management to change the cost of certain activities, such as insurance,

to individual funds.  The net revenue of internal service funds is reported with governmental activities. 1,684,829.20

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 499,754.49$              

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

June 30, 2015

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Other

921

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 426,151.28 426,151.28 3,991,386.67

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 871.80 871.80 0.00

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 33,962.99

Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 214,832.18

Section 1011.13, F.S., Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00

Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Insurance Costs 1430 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Asset 1410 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Asset 1415 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Assets:

Land 1310 0.00 0.00 0.00

Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction in Progress 1360 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nondepreciable Capital Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00

Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Depreciation 1329 0.00 0.00 0.00

Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Depreciation 1339 0.00 0.00 0.00

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Depreciation 1349 0.00 0.00 0.00

Motor Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Depreciation 1359 0.00 0.00 0.00

Property Under Capital Leases 1370 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Depreciation 1379 0.00 0.00 0.00

Computer Software 1382 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 0.00 0.00

Depreciable Capital Assets, Net 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Capital Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 427,023.08 427,023.08 4,240,181.84

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 1920 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension 1940 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00

LIABILITIES 

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 350.92 350.92 0.00

Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 372,105.44 372,105.44 0.00

Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00

Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Unpaid Claims - Self-Insurance Program 2271 0.00 0.00 828,000.00

Estimated Liability for Claims Adjustment 2272 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unearned Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00 1,144,393.21

Noncurrent Liabilities

Portion Due Within One Year:

Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00

Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Pension Liability 2365 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Long-Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due Within One Year 0.00 0.00 0.00

Portion Due After One Year:

Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00

Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 17,889.22 17,889.22 0.00

Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 4,176.00 4,176.00 0.00

Net Pension Liability 2365 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Long-Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due in More Than One Year 22,065.22 22,065.22 0.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities 22,065.22 22,065.22 0.00

Total Liabilities 394,521.58 394,521.58 1,972,393.21

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deficit Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 2620 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension 2640 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets 2770 0.00 0.00 0.00

Restricted for ____________________ 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unrestricted 2790 32,501.50 32,501.50 2,267,788.63

Total Net Position 32,501.50 32,501.50 2,267,788.63

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Other

921

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for Services 3481 803,790.28 803,790.28 0.00

Charges for Sales 3482 0.00 0.00 0.00

Premium Revenue 3484 0.00 0.00 9,682,392.64

Other Operating Revenues 3489 0.00 0.00 124,018.07

Total Operating Revenues 803,790.28 803,790.28 9,806,410.71

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries 100 169,194.69 169,194.69 0.00

Employee Benefits 200 58,815.48 58,815.48 0.00

Purchased Services 300 908.84 908.84 1,621,042.79

Energy Services 400 1,302.00 1,302.00 0.00

Materials and Supplies 500 8,246.46 8,246.46 0.00

Capital Outlay 600 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other 700 157,821.31 157,821.31 6,500,538.72

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 780 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Operating Expenses 396,288.78 396,288.78 8,121,581.51

Operating Income (Loss) 407,501.50 407,501.50 1,684,829.20

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Investment Income 3430 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00

Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 407,501.50 407,501.50 1,684,829.20

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 (375,000.00) (375,000.00) 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

___________________________________________ 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

___________________________________________ 0.00 0.00 0.00

Change In Net Position 32,501.50 32,501.50 1,684,829.20

Net Position, July 1, 2014 2880 0.00 0.00 582,959.43

Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Position, June 30, 2015 2780 32,501.50 32,501.50 2,267,788.63

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Other

921

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers and users 800,023.92 800,023.92 9,926,238.07

Receipts from interfund services provided 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to suppliers (21,873.56) (21,873.56) (1,661,486.43)

Payments to employees (351,999.08) (351,999.08) 0.00

Payments for interfund services used 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other receipts (payments) 0.00 0.00 (6,588,538.72)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 426,151.28 426,151.28 1,676,212.92

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Subsidies from operating grants 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers from other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers to other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 0.00 0.00 0.00

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from disposition of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00

Acquisition and construction of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00

Principal paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interest paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities 0.00 0.00 0.00

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interest and dividends received 0.00 0.00 0.00

Purchase of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 426,151.28 426,151.28 1,676,212.92

Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2014 0.00 0.00 2,530,005.93

Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2015 426,151.28 426,151.28 4,206,218.85

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided 

(used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss) 32,501.50 32,501.50 1,684,829.20

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash

provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation/Amortization expense 0.00 0.00 0.00

Commodities used from USDA program 0.00 0.00 0.00

Change in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (871.80) (871.80) 0.00

(Increase) decrease in interest receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in due from insurer 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in deposits receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in due from other funds 0.00 0.00 (18,285.41)

(Increase) decrease in due from other agencies 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in inventory 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in pension 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in salaries and benefits payable 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in payroll tax liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 350.92 350.92 (40,443.64)

Increase (decrease) in cash overdraft 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in judgments payable 0.00 0.00 138,112.77

Increase (decrease) in sales tax payable 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in deposits payable 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 372,105.44 372,105.44 0.00

Increase (decrease) in due to other agencies 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in advanced/deferred revenue 17,889.22 17,889.22 0.00

Increase (decrease) in pension 4,176.00 4,176.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in estimated unpaid claims - Self-Insurance Prog. 0.00 0.00 (88,000.00)

Increase (decrease) in estimated liability for claims adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total adjustments 393,649.78 393,649.78 (8,616.28)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 426,151.28 426,151.28 1,676,212.92

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:

Borrowing under capital lease 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contributions of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00

Purchase of equipment on account 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital asset trade-ins 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Increase/(Decrease) in the fair value of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00

Commodities received through USDA program 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

June 30, 2015

Olga A. Kozminski 

Scholarship Trust Fund Total Agency Funds

861 89X

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 99,146.66 1,679,235.00

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00

Pension Contributions Receivable 1132

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 0.00

Total Assets 99,146.66 1,679,235.00

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00

Pension 1940

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00

LIABILITIES  

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00

Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 1,679,235.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 1,679,235.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00

Pension 2640

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00

NET POSITION

Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 2785 0.00

Held in Trust for Other Purposes 2785 99,146.66

Total Net Position 99,146.66

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Olga A. Kozminski 

Scholarship Trust Fund

861

ADDITIONS

Contributions:

Employer 0.00

Plan Members 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00

Investment Income:

Interest on Investments 3431 0.00

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00

Total Investment Income 0.00

Less Investment Expense 0.00

Net Investment Income 0.00

Total Additions 0.00

DEDUCTIONS

Salaries 100 0.00

Employee Benefits 200 0.00

Purchased Services 300 0.00

Other 700 500.00

Refunds of Contributions 0.00

Administrative Expenses 0.00

Total Deductions 500.00

Change In Net Position (500.00)

Net Position Held In Trust, July 1, 2014 2885 0.00

Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00

Net Position Held in Trust for Pension Benefits                                        

and Other Purposes, June 30, 2015 2785 (500.00)

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

June 30, 2015

Account 

Number

Major Component Unit 

Name

Major Component Unit 

Name

Total Nonmajor 

Component Units Total Component Units

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 1,002,751.00 1,002,751.00

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 1,966,440.00 1,966,440.00

Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 23,754.00 23,754.00

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 44,639.00 44,639.00

Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Internal Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Section 1011.13, F.S. Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 1,683.00 1,683.00

Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 446,866.00 446,866.00

Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Insurance Costs 1430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Asset 1410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Asset 1415 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Assets:

Land 1310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction in Progress 1360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nondepreciable Capital Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 0.00 0.00 108,635.00 108,635.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1329 0.00 0.00 (63,351.00) (63,351.00)

Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 0.00 0.00 30,613.00 30,613.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1339 0.00 0.00 (15,508.00) (15,508.00)

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 0.00 0.00 457,670.00 457,670.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1349 0.00 0.00 (372,332.00) (372,332.00)

Motor Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00 99,448.00 99,448.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1359 0.00 0.00 (60,669.00) (60,669.00)

Property Under Capital Leases 1370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1379 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Audiovisual Materials 1381 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1388 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Computer Software 1382 0.00 0.00 4,120.00 4,120.00

Less Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 0.00 (3,179.00) (3,179.00)

Depreciable Capital Assets, Net 0.00 0.00 185,447.00 185,447.00

Total Capital Assets 0.00 0.00 185,447.00 185,447.00

Total Assets 0.00 0.00 3,671,580.00 3,671,580.00

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 1920 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension 1940 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

LIABILITIES

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 165,429.00 165,429.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 9,899.00 9,899.00

Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 9,777.00 9,777.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 146,500.00 146,500.00

Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Unpaid Claims - Self-Insurance Program 2271 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Claims Adjustment 2272 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unearned Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Noncurrent Liabilities

Portion Due Within One Year:

Notes Payable 2310 0.00 0.00 6,745.00 6,745.00

Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 83,156.00 83,156.00

Bonds Payable 2320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Lease-Purchase Agreements Payable 2340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Pension Liability 2365 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Long-Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Derivative Instrument 2390 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due Within One Year 0.00 0.00 89,901.00 89,901.00

Portion Due After One Year:

Notes Payable 2310 0.00 0.00 13,394.00 13,394.00

Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 43,103.00 43,103.00

Bonds Payable 2320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Lease-Purchase Agreements Payable 2340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Pension Liability 2365 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Long-Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Derivative Instrument 2390 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due in More than One Year 0.00 0.00 56,497.00 56,497.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities 0.00 0.00 146,398.00 146,398.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 478,003.00 478,003.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deficit Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 2620 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension 2640 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets 2770 0.00 0.00 70,614.00 70,614.00

Restricted For: 

Categorical Carryover Programs 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Service 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Projects 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Purposes 2780 0.00 0.00 2,182,106.00 2,182,106.00

Unrestricted 2790 0.00 0.00 940,857.00 940,857.00

Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 3,193,577.00 3,193,577.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Major Component Unit Name

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Charges for

Services

Operating

Grants and

Contributions

Capital

Grants and

Contributions

Component Unit Activities:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 0.00

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00

Investment Earnings 0.00

Miscellaneous 0.00

Special Items 0.00

Extraordinary Items 0.00

Transfers 0.00

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00

Change in Net Position 0.00

Net Position, July 1, 2014 0.00

Adjustments to Net Position 0.00

Net Position, June 30, 2015 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Major Component Unit Name

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Charges for

Services

Operating

Grants and

Contributions

Capital

Grants and

Contributions

Component Unit Activities:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 0.00

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00

Investment Earnings 0.00

Miscellaneous 0.00

Special Items 0.00

Extraordinary Items 0.00

Transfers 0.00

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00

Change in Net Position 0.00

Net Position, July 1, 2014 0.00

Adjustments to Net Position 0.00

Net Position, June 30, 2015 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Charges for

Services

Operating

Grants and

Contributions

Capital

Grants and

Contributions

Component Unit Activities:

Instruction 5000 2,977,387.00 37,802.00 0.00 0.00 (2,939,585.00)

Student Support Services 6100 28,212.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (28,212.00)

Instructional Media Services 6200 39.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (39.00)

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 35,796.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (35,796.00)

General Administration 7200 73,048.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (73,048.00)

School Administration 7300 1,713,738.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,713,738.00)

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 7,719.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,719.00)

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 373,582.00 65,869.00 363,546.00 0.00 55,833.00

Central Services 7700 30,173.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (30,173.00)

Student Transportation Services 7800 214,904.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (214,904.00)

Operation of Plant 7900 2,138,910.00 6,790.00 276,367.00 21,135.00 (1,834,618.00)

Maintenance of Plant 8100 41,020.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (41,020.00)

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 1,239,716.00 1,133,885.00 113,452.00 0.00 7,621.00

Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 9,653.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,653.00)

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 8,883,897.00 1,244,346.00 753,365.00 21,135.00 (6,865,051.00)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 0.00

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 6,530,072.00

Investment Earnings 31,483.00

Miscellaneous 416,368.00

Special Items 0.00

Extraordinary Items 0.00

Transfers 0.00

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 6,977,923.00

Change in Net Position 112,872.00

Net Position, July 1, 2014 3,080,705.00

Adjustments to Net Position 0.00

Net Position, June 30, 2015 3,193,577.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Charges for

Services

Operating

Grants and

Contributions

Capital

Grants and

Contributions

Component Unit Activities:

Instruction 5000 2,977,387.00 37,802.00 0.00 0.00 (2,939,585.00)

Student Support Services 6100 28,212.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (28,212.00)

Instructional Media Services 6200 39.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (39.00)

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 35,796.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (35,796.00)

General Administration 7200 73,048.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (73,048.00)

School Administration 7300 1,713,738.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,713,738.00)

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 7,719.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,719.00)

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 373,582.00 65,869.00 363,546.00 0.00 55,833.00

Central Services 7700 30,173.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (30,173.00)

Student Transportation Services 7800 214,904.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (214,904.00)

Operation of Plant 7900 2,138,910.00 6,790.00 276,367.00 21,135.00 (1,834,618.00)

Maintenance of Plant 8100 41,020.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (41,020.00)

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 1,239,716.00 1,133,885.00 113,452.00 0.00 7,621.00

Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 9,653.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,653.00)

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 8,883,897.00 1,244,346.00 753,365.00 21,135.00 (6,865,051.00)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 0.00

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 6,530,072.00

Investment Earnings 31,483.00

Miscellaneous 416,368.00

Special Items 0.00

Extraordinary Items 0.00

Transfers 0.00

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 6,977,923.00

Change in Net Position 112,872.00

Net Position, July 1, 2014 3,080,705.00

Adjustments to Net Position 0.00

Net Position, June 30, 2015 3,193,577.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN

Actuarial Value

of Assets

Actuarial Accrued Liability 

(AAL) Projected Unit Credit Unfunded AAL (UAAL) Funded Ratio

Covered

Payroll

UAAL as a

Percent

of Covered

Payroll

(a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) [(b-a)/c]

March 1, 2009 -$                                    3,579,153$                          3,579,153$                          0.0% 63,355,000$                        5.6%

March 1, 2011 -                                      4,022,410                            4,022,410                            0.0% 64,969,500                          6.2%

March 1, 2013 -                                      4,126,024                            4,126,024                            0.0% 62,078,800                          6.6%

March 1, 2015 -                                      2,342,753                            2,342,753                            0.0% 60,527,000                          3.9%
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Original Final

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 135,000.00 135,000.00 111,816.41 (23,183.59)

Federal Through State and Local 3200 540,000.00 569,000.00 610,393.04 41,393.04

State Sources 3300 47,187,058.00 45,139,930.73 44,863,917.17 (276,013.56)

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Operational Purposes

3411, 3421, 

3423 42,335,876.00 42,495,312.00 42,678,285.70 182,973.70

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Debt Service

3412, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Capital Projects

3413, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00

Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00

Other Local Revenue 3,446,735.00 3,184,009.97 2,695,186.23 (488,823.74)

Total Local Sources 3400 45,782,611.00 45,679,321.97 45,373,471.93 (305,850.04)

Total Revenues  93,644,669.00 91,523,252.70 90,959,598.55 (563,654.15)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 63,172,559.00 62,419,377.44 62,147,094.01 272,283.43

Student Support Services 6100 6,669,230.00 6,309,875.66 6,211,702.24 98,173.42

Instructional Media Services 6200 1,067,042.00 1,029,332.94 992,785.00 36,547.94

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 226,808.00 161,331.99 128,809.22 32,522.77

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 368,246.00 532,593.28 528,095.53 4,497.75

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 693,406.00 769,500.11 769,500.03 0.08

Board 7100 335,890.00 458,168.00 444,855.55 13,312.45

General Administration 7200 505,969.00 420,359.00 408,955.41 11,403.59

School Administration 7300 5,121,606.00 5,235,838.42 5,235,838.29 0.13

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 525.88 0.00 525.88

Fiscal Services 7500 720,331.00 753,230.13 753,229.21 0.92

Food Services 7600 10,354.55 10,354.55 0.00

Central Services 7700 1,021,970.00 1,177,515.06 1,170,576.32 6,938.74

Student Transportation Services 7800 5,004,052.00 4,621,588.36 4,577,845.59 43,742.77

Operation of Plant 7900 7,756,517.00 8,095,980.91 8,089,590.45 6,390.46

Maintenance of Plant 8100 2,503,431.00 2,649,208.38 2,649,207.56 0.82

Administrative Technology Services 8200 339,921.00 705,107.04 704,996.62 110.42

Community Services 9100 1,455,920.00 1,724,977.72 1,524,607.53 200,370.19

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00

Interest 720 15,000.00 19,000.00 18,360.00 640.00

Due and Fees 730 60,000.00 33,000.00 28,091.37 4,908.63

Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00

Other Capital Outlay 9300 3,752.38 3,752.38 0.00

Total Expenditures  97,037,898.00 97,130,617.25 96,398,246.86 732,370.39

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  (3,393,229.00) (5,607,364.55) (5,438,648.31) 168,716.24

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00

Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00

Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00

Loans   3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 20,000.00 20,000.00 19,388.98 (611.02)

Loss Recoveries 3740 20,000.00 43,486.86 23,486.86

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 3,593,979.00 3,593,919.00 4,765,639.00 1,171,720.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  3,613,979.00 3,633,919.00 4,828,514.84 1,194,595.84

SPECIAL ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 220,750.00 (1,973,445.55) (610,133.47) 1,363,312.08

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 4,475,000.00 4,475,000.00 4,036,278.26 (438,721.74)

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 4,695,750.00 2,501,554.45 3,426,144.79 924,590.34
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

RESERVED FOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES, IF MAJOR

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Original Final

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Operational Purposes

3411, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Debt Service

3412, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Capital Projects

3413, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00

Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00

Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00

Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00

Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 0.00 0.00

General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00

Interest 720 0.00 0.00

Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00

Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00

Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00

Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00

Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00

Loans   3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 0.00 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Original Final

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 1,263,572.40 1,263,572.40 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 6,253,154.00 6,200,376.98 6,200,376.98 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Operational Purposes

3411, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Debt Service

3412, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Capital Projects

3413, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00

Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00

Other Local Revenue 967.45 967.45 0.00

Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 967.45 967.45 0.00

Total Revenues  6,253,154.00 7,464,916.83 7,464,916.83 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 3,365,514.00 3,472,907.36 3,472,907.36 0.00

Student Support Services 6100 1,595,909.00 1,693,606.96 1,693,606.96 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 1,448.70 1,448.70 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 378,657.00 1,045,024.70 1,045,024.70 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 719,485.00 877,533.54 877,533.54 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 503.00 503.00 0.00

General Administration 7200 176,307.00 157,079.92 157,079.92 0.00

School Administration 7300 9,389.40 9,389.40 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 17,282.00 150.72 150.72 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 161,968.04 161,968.04 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00

Interest 720 0.00 0.00

Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00

Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00

Other Capital Outlay 9300 45,304.49 45,304.49 0.00

Total Expenditures  6,253,154.00 7,464,916.83 7,464,916.83 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00

Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00

Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00

Loans   3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 0.00 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

RESERVED FOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - FEDERAL ECONOMIC STIMULUS PROGRAMS, IF MAJOR

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Original Final

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Operational Purposes

3411, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Debt Service

3412, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Capital Projects

3413, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00

Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00

Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00

Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00

Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 0.00 0.00

General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00

Interest 720 0.00 0.00

Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00

Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00

Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00

Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00

Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00

Loans   3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 0.00 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

RESERVED FOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - MISCELLANEOUS, IF MAJOR

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Original Final

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Operational Purposes

3411, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Debt Service

3412, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Capital Projects

3413, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00

Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00

Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00

Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00

Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 0.00 0.00

General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00

Interest 720 0.00 0.00

Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00

Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00

Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00

Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00

Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00

Loans   3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 0.00 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2015

Food

Services

Federal Economic

Stimulus Programs

410 430

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 319,509.85 368.72 319,878.57

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00

Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 263.00 0.00 263.00

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 92,051.63 321,701.81 413,753.44

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 69,529.74 0.00 69,529.74

Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00

Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 481,354.22 322,070.53 803,424.75

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 481,354.22 322,070.53 803,424.75

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES  

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 15,064.47 24,910.00 39,974.47

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 1,306.84 1,905.62 3,212.46

Accounts Payable 2120 24,796.14 201,205.00 226,001.14

Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00

Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 5,984.03 94,049.91 100,033.94

Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00

Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00

Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00

Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unearned Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unavailable Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 47,151.48 322,070.53 369,222.01

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Inventory 2711 69,529.74 0.00 69,529.74

Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 69,529.74 0.00 69,529.74

Restricted for:

Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00

Restricted for _________________ 2729 364,673.00 0.00 364,673.00

Restricted for _________________ 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720 364,673.00 0.00 364,673.00

Committed to:

Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00

Committed for ________________ 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00

Committed for ________________ 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Committed Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assigned to:

Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assigned for __________________ 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assigned for __________________ 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Fund Balances 2700 434,202.74 0.00 434,202.74

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of

Resources and Fund Balances 481,354.22 322,070.53 803,424.75

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2015

SBE/COBI

Bonds

Special Act

Bonds

District

Bonds

210 220 250

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 660,531.54 82,737.48 743,269.02

Investments 1160 32,365.88 0.00 0.00 32,365.88

Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 32,365.88 660,531.54 82,737.48 775,634.90

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 32,365.88 660,531.54 82,737.48 775,634.90

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES  

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unearned Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unavailable Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Restricted for:

Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2725 32,365.88 660,531.54 82,737.48 775,634.90

Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Restricted for _________________ 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Restricted for _________________ 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720 32,365.88 660,531.54 82,737.48 775,634.90

Committed to:

Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Committed for ________________ 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Committed for ________________ 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Committed Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assigned to:

Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assigned for __________________ 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assigned for __________________ 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Fund Balances 2700 32,365.88 660,531.54 82,737.48 775,634.90

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of

Resources and Fund Balances 32,365.88 660,531.54 82,737.48 775,634.90

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2015

Public Education

Capital Outlay (PECO)

Capital Outlay and

Debt Service

340 360

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 23,689.44 (79,718.42) (56,028.98)

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00

Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 239,944.63 239,944.63

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00

Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 23,689.44 160,226.21 183,915.65

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 23,689.44 160,226.21 183,915.65

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES  

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 23,622.00 44,415.43 68,037.43

Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00

Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00

Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00

Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00

Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unearned Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unavailable Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 23,622.00 44,415.43 68,037.43

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 32,722.88 32,722.88

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 32,722.88 32,722.88

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00

Restricted for:

Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Projects 2726 67.44 83,087.90 83,155.34

Restricted for _________________ 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00

Restricted for _________________ 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720 67.44 83,087.90 83,155.34

Committed to:

Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00

Committed for ________________ 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00

Committed for ________________ 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Committed Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assigned to:

Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assigned for __________________ 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assigned for __________________ 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Fund Balances 2700 67.44 83,087.90 83,155.34

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of

Resources and Fund Balances 23,689.44 160,226.21 183,915.65

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2015

Permanent

Fund

000

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 1,007,118.61

Investments 1160 0.00 32,365.88

Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 263.00

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 653,698.07

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00

Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00

Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00

Due From Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 0.00 69,529.74

Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00

Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 0.00 1,762,975.30

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 1,762,975.30

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES  

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 39,974.47

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 3,212.46

Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 294,038.57

Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00

Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00

Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00

Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 100,033.94

Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00

Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00

Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00

Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00

Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00

Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00

Unearned Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00

Unavailable Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 437,259.44

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00

Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 32,722.88

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 32,722.88

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Inventory 2711 0.00 69,529.74

Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00

Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00

Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 0.00 69,529.74

Restricted for:

Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00

Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00

State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2725 0.00 775,634.90

Capital Projects 2726 0.00 83,155.34

Restricted for _________________ 2729 0.00 364,673.00

Restricted for _________________ 2729 0.00 0.00

Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720 0.00 1,223,463.24

Committed to:

Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00

Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00

Committed for ________________ 2739 0.00 0.00

Committed for ________________ 2739 0.00 0.00

Total Committed Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00

Assigned to:

Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00

Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00

Assigned for __________________ 2749 0.00 0.00

Assigned for __________________ 2749 0.00 0.00

Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00

Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00

Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 1,292,992.98

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of

Resources and Fund Balances 0.00 1,762,975.30

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

ESE  145

Total

Nonmajor

Governmental

Funds

Account

Number



Exhibit F-2a

Page 30

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Food

Services

Federal Economic

Stimulus Programs

410 430

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 4,796,265.31 432,699.67 5,228,964.98

State Sources 3300 76,400.00 0.00 76,400.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Operational Purposes

3411, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Debt Service

3412, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Capital Projects

3413, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 934,519.73 0.00 934,519.73

Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Local Revenue 25,018.20 0.00 25,018.20

Total Local Sources 3400 959,537.93 0.00 959,537.93

Total Revenues  5,832,203.24 432,699.67 6,264,902.91

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 269,805.00 269,805.00

Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 157,919.04 157,919.04

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00

General Administration 7200 0.00 3,511.58 3,511.58

School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 5,903,644.90 0.00 5,903,644.90

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 1,464.05 1,464.05

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00

Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Capital Outlay 9300 3,579.60 0.00 3,579.60

Total Expenditures  5,907,224.50 432,699.67 6,339,924.17

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  (75,021.26) 0.00 (75,021.26)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00

Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans   3720 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (75,021.26) 0.00 (75,021.26)

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 509,224.00 0.00 509,224.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 434,202.74 0.00 434,202.74

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

SBE/COBI

Bonds

Special Act

Bonds

District

Bonds

210 220 250

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 253,603.27 223,250.00 0.00 476,853.27

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Operational Purposes

3411, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Debt Service

3412, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Capital Projects

3413, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Local Revenue 0.00 789.04 272.64 1,061.68

Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 789.04 272.64 1,061.68

Total Revenues  253,603.27 224,039.04 272.64 477,914.95

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal 710 190,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 280,000.00

Interest 720 50,600.00 95,500.00 0.00 146,100.00

Dues and Fees 730 1,453.57 619.56 2.51 2,075.64

Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures  242,053.57 186,119.56 2.51 428,175.64

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  11,549.70 37,919.48 270.13 49,739.31

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans   3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 779,000.00 0.00 0.00 779,000.00

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 74,081.75 0.00 0.00 74,081.75

Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 (869,244.97) 0.00 0.00 (869,244.97)

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  (16,163.22) 0.00 0.00 (16,163.22)

SPECIAL ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (4,613.52) 37,919.48 270.13 33,576.09

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 36,979.40 622,612.06 82,467.35 742,058.81

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 32,365.88 660,531.54 82,737.48 775,634.90

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Public Education

Capital Outlay (PECO)

Capital Outlay and

Debt Service

340 360

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 1,028,298.00 207,486.97 1,235,784.97

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Operational Purposes

3411, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Debt Service

3412, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Capital Projects

3413, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00

Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Local Revenue 0.00 254.75 254.75

Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 254.75 254.75

Total Revenues  1,028,298.00 207,741.72 1,236,039.72

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00

General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 297,502.00 554,525.50 852,027.50

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dues and Fees 730 0.00 265.22 265.22

Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 5,357.12 5,357.12

Total Expenditures  297,502.00 560,147.84 857,649.84

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  730,796.00 (352,406.12) 378,389.88

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00

Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans   3720 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 (730,797.00) 0.00 (730,797.00)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  (730,797.00) 0.00 (730,797.00)

SPECIAL ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (1.00) (352,406.12) (352,407.12)

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 68.44 435,494.02 435,562.46

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 67.44 83,087.90 83,155.34

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Permanent

Funds

000

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 5,228,964.98

State Sources 3300 0.00 1,789,038.24

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Operational Purposes

3411, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Debt Service

3412, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Capital Projects

3413, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 934,519.73

Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00

Other Local Revenue 0.00 26,334.63

Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 960,854.36

Total Revenues  0.00 7,978,857.58

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 269,805.00

Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 157,919.04

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 0.00 0.00

General Administration 7200 0.00 3,511.58

School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 852,027.50

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00 5,903,644.90

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 1,464.05

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 280,000.00

Interest 720 0.00 146,100.00

Dues and Fees 730 0.00 2,340.86

Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00

Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 8,936.72

Total Expenditures  0.00 7,625,749.65

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  0.00 353,107.93

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00

Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00

Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00

Loans   3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 779,000.00

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 74,081.75

Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00

Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 (869,244.97)

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 (730,797.00)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  0.00 (746,960.22)

SPECIAL ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 (393,852.29)

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 0.00 1,686,845.27

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 0.00 1,292,992.98

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND ________________

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Original Final

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Operational Purposes

3411, 3421, 

3423 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Debt Service

3412, 3421, 

3423 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Capital Projects

3413, 3421, 

3423 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00

Impact Fees 3496 0.00

Other Local Revenue 0.00

Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00

Student Support Services 6100 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00

Board 7100 0.00

General Administration 7200 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00

Central Services 7700 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00

Community Services 9100 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal 710 0.00

Interest 720 0.00

Dues and Fees 730 0.00

Miscellaneous 790 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00

Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00

Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00

Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00

Loans   3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00

Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00

Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

DEBT SERVICE FUND ________________

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Original Final

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Operational Purposes

3411, 3421, 

3423 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Debt Service

3412, 3421, 

3423 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Capital Projects

3413, 3421, 

3423 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00

Impact Fees 3496 0.00

Other Local Revenue 0.00

Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00

Student Support Services 6100 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00

Board 7100 0.00

General Administration 7200 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00

Central Services 7700 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00

Community Services 9100 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal 710 0.00

Interest 720 0.00

Dues and Fees 730 0.00

Miscellaneous 790 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00

Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00

Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00

Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00

Loans   3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00

Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00

Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND ________________

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Original Final

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Operational Purposes

3411, 3421, 

3423 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Debt Service

3412, 3421, 

3423 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Capital Projects

3413, 3421, 

3423 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00

Impact Fees 3496 0.00

Other Local Revenue 0.00

Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00

Student Support Services 6100 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00

Board 7100 0.00

General Administration 7200 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00

Central Services 7700 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00

Community Services 9100 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal 710 0.00

Interest 720 0.00

Dues and Fees 730 0.00

Miscellaneous 790 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00

Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00

Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00

Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00

Loans   3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00

Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00

Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PERMANENT FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Original Final

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Operational Purposes

3411, 3421, 

3423 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Debt Service

3412, 3421, 

3423 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Capital Projects

3413, 3421, 

3423 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00

Impact Fees 3496 0.00

Other Local Revenue 0.00

Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00

Student Support Services 6100 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00

Board 7100 0.00

General Administration 7200 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00

Central Services 7700 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00

Community Services 9100 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal 710 0.00

Interest 720 0.00

Dues and Fees 730 0.00

Miscellaneous 790 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00

Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00

Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00

Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00

Loans   3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00

Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00

Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

__________________________________________ 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

June 30, 2015

Account

Self-Insurance

Consortium

Self-Insurance

Consortium

Self-Insurance

Consortium

Self-Insurance

Consortium

ARRA

Consortium
Other Other

Total Nonmajor

Number 911 912 913 914 915 921 922 Enterprise Funds

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Section 1011.13, F.S., Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Insurance Costs 1430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Asset 1410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Asset 1415 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Assets:

Land 1310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction in Progress 1360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nondepreciable Capital Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Depreciation 1329 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Depreciation 1339 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Depreciation 1349 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Motor Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Depreciation 1359 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Property Under Capital Leases 1370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Depreciation 1379 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Computer Software 1382 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Depreciable Capital Assets, Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Capital Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 1920 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension 1940 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

LIABILITIES 

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Unpaid Claims - Self-Insurance Program 2271 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Claims Adjustment 2272 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unearned Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Noncurrent Liabilities:

Portion Due Within One Year:

Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Pension Liability 2365 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Long-Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due Within One Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Portion Due After One Year:

Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Pension Liability 2365 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Long-Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due In More Than One Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deficit Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 2620 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension 2640 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets 2770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Restricted for ____________________ 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unrestricted 2790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Account

Self-Insurance

Consortium

Self-Insurance

Consortium

Self-Insurance

Consortium

Self-Insurance

Consortium

ARRA

Consortium
Other Other

Total Nonmajor

Number 911 912 913 914 915 921 922 Enterprise Funds

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for Services 3481 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Charges for Sales 3482 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Premium Revenue 3484 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Operating Revenues 3489 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Operating Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Energy Services 400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Materials and Supplies 500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay 600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Operating Income (Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Investment Income 3430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

___________________________________________ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

___________________________________________ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Change In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Position, July 1, 2014 2880 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Position, June 30, 2015 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Self-Insurance ARRA - Consortium Other Other Total Nonmajor

911 912 913 914 915 921 922 Enterprise Funds

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers and users 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Receipts from interfund services provided 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to suppliers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to employees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments for interfund services used 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other receipts (payments) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Subsidies from operating grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers from other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers to other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from disposition of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Acquisition and construction of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Principal paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interest paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interest and dividends received 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Purchase of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2014 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2015 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided 

(used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash

provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation/Amortization expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Commodities used from USDA program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Change in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in interest receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in due from insurer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in deposits receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in due from other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in due from other agencies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in inventory 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in pension 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in salaries and benefits payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in payroll tax liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in cash overdraft 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in judgments payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in sales tax payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in deposits payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in due to other agencies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in advanced/deferred revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in pension 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in estimated unpaid claims - Self-Insurance Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in estimated liability for claims adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:

Borrowing under capital lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contributions of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Purchase of equipment on account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital asset trade-ins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Increase/(Decrease) in the fair value of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Commodities received through USDA program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

June 30, 2015

Account Self-Insurance Total Internal

Number 711 Service Funds

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 3,991,386.67 3,991,386.67

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00

Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 33,962.99 33,962.99

Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 214,832.18 214,832.18

Section 1011.13, F.S., Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00

Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Insurance Costs 1430 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Asset 1410 0.00 0.00

Pension Asset 1415 0.00 0.00

Capital Assets:

Land 1310 0.00 0.00

Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 0.00

Construction in Progress 1360 0.00 0.00

Nondepreciable Capital Assets 0.00 0.00

Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Depreciation 1329 0.00 0.00

Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Depreciation 1339 0.00 0.00

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Depreciation 1349 0.00 0.00

Motor Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Depreciation 1359 0.00 0.00

Property Under Capital Leases 1370 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Depreciation 1379 0.00 0.00

Computer Software 1382 0.00 0.00

Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 0.00

Depreciable Capital Assets, Net 0.00 0.00

Total Capital Assets 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 4,240,181.84 4,240,181.84

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00

Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 1920 0.00 0.00

Pension 1940 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00

LIABILITIES 

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00

Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00

Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00

Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00

Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00

Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00

Estimated Unpaid Claims - Self-Insurance Program 2271 828,000.00 828,000.00

Estimated Liability for Claims Adjustment 2272 0.00 0.00

Unearned Revenues 2410 1,144,393.21 1,144,393.21

Noncurrent Liabilities:

Portion Due Within One Year:

Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00

Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00

Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 0.00

Net Pension Liability 2365 0.00 0.00

Oher Long-Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00

Due Within One Year 0.00 0.00

Portion Due After One Year:

Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00

Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00

Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 0.00

Net Pension Liability 2365 0.00 0.00

Other Long-Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00

Due In More Than One Year 0.00 0.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 1,972,393.21 1,972,393.21

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00

Deficit Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 2620 0.00 0.00

Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00

Pension 2640 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets 2770 0.00 0.00

Restricted for ____________________ 2780 0.00 0.00

Unrestricted 2790 2,267,788.63 2,267,788.63

Total Net Position 2,267,788.63 2,267,788.63

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Account Self-Insurance Total Internal

Number 711  Service Funds

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for Services 3481 0.00 0.00

Charges for Sales 3482 0.00 0.00

Premium Revenue 3484 9,682,392.64 9,682,392.64

Other Operating Revenues 3489 124,018.07 124,018.07

Total Operating Revenues 9,806,410.71 9,806,410.71

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries 100 0.00 0.00

Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00

Purchased Services 300 1,621,042.79 1,621,042.79

Energy Services 400 0.00 0.00

Materials and Supplies 500 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay 600 0.00 0.00

Other 700 6,500,538.72 6,500,538.72

Depreciation/Amortization Expense 780 0.00 0.00

Total Operating Expenses 8,121,581.51 8,121,581.51

Operating Income (Loss) 1,684,829.20 1,684,829.20

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Investment Income 3430 0.00 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00 0.00

Interest 720 0.00 0.00

Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00

Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 0.00 0.00

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 0.00 0.00

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 1,684,829.20 1,684,829.20

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

___________________________________________ 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

___________________________________________ 0.00 0.00

Change In Net Position 1,684,829.20 1,684,829.20

Net Position, July 1, 2014 2880 582,959.43 582,959.43

Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00

Net Position, June 30, 2015 2780 2,267,788.63 2,267,788.63

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Self-Insurance Total Internal

711 Service Funds

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers and users 9,926,238.07 9,926,238.07

Receipts from interfund services provided 0.00 0.00

Payments to suppliers (1,661,486.43) (1,661,486.43)

Payments to employees 0.00 0.00

Payments for interfund services used 0.00 0.00

Other receipts (payments) (6,588,538.72) (6,588,538.72)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 1,676,212.92 1,676,212.92

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Subsidies from operating grants 0.00 0.00

Transfers from other funds 0.00 0.00

Transfers to other funds 0.00 0.00

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 0.00 0.00

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from capital debt 0.00 0.00

Capital contributions 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from disposition of capital assets 0.00 0.00

Acquisition and construction of capital assets 0.00 0.00

Principal paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00

Interest paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities 0.00 0.00

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 0.00 0.00

Interest and dividends received 0.00 0.00

Purchase of investments 0.00 0.00

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 0.00 0.00

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,676,212.92 1,676,212.92

Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2014 2,530,005.93 2,530,005.93

Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2015 4,206,218.85 4,206,218.85

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided 

(used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss) 1,684,829.20 1,684,829.20

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash

provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation/Amortization expense 0.00 0.00

Commodities used from USDA program 0.00 0.00

Change in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in interest receivable 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in due from insurer 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in deposits receivable 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in due from other funds (18,285.41) (18,285.41)

(Increase) decrease in due from other agencies 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in inventory 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 0.00 0.00

(Increase) decrease in pension 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in salaries and benefits payable 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in payroll tax liabilities 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (40,443.64) (40,443.64)

Increase (decrease) in cash overdraft 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in judgments payable 138,112.77 138,112.77

Increase (decrease) in sales tax payable 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in deposits payable 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in due to other agencies 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in advanced/deferred revenue 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in pension 0.00 0.00

Increase (decrease) in estimated unpaid claims - Self-Insurance Program (88,000.00) (88,000.00)

Increase (decrease) in estimated liability for claims adjustment 0.00 0.00

Total adjustments (8,616.28) (8,616.28)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 1,676,212.92 1,676,212.92

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:

Borrowing under capital lease 0.00 0.00

Contributions of capital assets 0.00 0.00

Purchase of equipment on account 0.00 0.00

Capital asset trade-ins 0.00 0.00

Net Increase/(Decrease) in the fair value of investments 0.00 0.00

Commodities received through USDA program 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS

June 30, 2015

Investment Trust Fund 

Name

Investment Trust Fund 

Name

Investment Trust Fund 

Name

84X 84X 84X

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Contributions Receivable 1132

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150

Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension 1940

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

LIABILITIES  

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension 2640

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

NET POSITION

Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Held in Trust for Other Purposes 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION

INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Investment Trust Fund 

Name

Investment Trust Fund 

Name

Investment Trust Fund 

Name

84X 84X 84X

ADDITIONS

Contributions:

Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Investment Income:

Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEDUCTIONS

Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Change In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Position Held In Trust, July 1, 2014 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Position Held in Trust for Pension Benefits                                        

and Other Purposes, June 30, 2015 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

June 30, 2015

Olga A. Kozminski 

Scholarship Trust Fund

861

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 99,146.66 99,146.66

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00

Pension Contributions Receivable 1132

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150

Total Assets 99,146.66 99,146.66

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00

Pension 1940

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00

LIABILITIES  

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00

Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00

Pension 2640

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00

NET POSITION

Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 2785 0.00 0.00

Held in Trust for Other Purposes 2785 99,146.66 99,146.66

Total Net Position 99,146.66 99,146.66

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION

PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Olga A. Kozminski 

Scholarship Trust Fund

861

ADDITIONS

Contributions:

Employer 0.00 0.00

Plan Members 0.00 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00

Investment Income:

Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00

Total Investment Income 0.00 0.00

Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00

Net Investment Income 0.00 0.00

Total Additions 0.00 0.00

DEDUCTIONS

Salaries 100 0.00 0.00

Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00

Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00

Other 700 500.00 500.00

Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00

Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00

Total Deductions 500.00 500.00

Change In Net Position (500.00) (500.00)

Net Position Held In Trust, July 1, 2014 2885 0.00 0.00

Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00

Net Position Held in Trust for Pension Benefits                                        

and Other Purposes, June 30, 2015 2785 (500.00) (500.00)

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

PENSION TRUST FUNDS

June 30, 2015

Pension Trust Fund Name Pension Trust Fund Name Pension Trust Fund Name

87X 87X 87X

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Contributions Receivable 1132 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150

Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension 1940 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

LIABILITIES  

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension 2640 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

NET POSITION

Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Held in Trust for Other Purposes 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION

PENSION TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Pension Trust Fund Name Pension Trust Fund Name Pension Trust Fund Name

87X 87X 87X

ADDITIONS

Contributions:

Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Investment Income:

Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEDUCTIONS

Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Change In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Position Held In Trust, July 1, 2014 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Position Held in Trust for Pension Benefits                                        

and Other Purposes, June 30, 2015 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AGENCY FUNDS

June 30, 2015

School Internal Funds

891

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 1,679,235.00 1,679,235.00

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00

Pension Contributions Receivable 1132

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 1,679,235.00 1,679,235.00

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910

Pension 1940

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES  

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00

Internal Accounts Payable 2290 1,679,235.00 1,679,235.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 1,679,235.00 1,679,235.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610

Pension 2640

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS 891

June 30, 2015

 Account Balance Balance

 Number July 1, 2014 Additions Deductions June 30, 2015

ASSETS     

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 1,583,505.00 2,581,674.00 2,485,944.00 1,679,235.00

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Contributions Receivable 1132

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 1,583,505.00 2,581,674.00 2,485,944.00 1,679,235.00

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910

Pension 1940

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Internal Accounts Payable 2290 1,583,505.00 2,581,674.00 2,485,944.00 1,679,235.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 1,583,505.00 2,581,674.00 2,485,944.00 1,679,235.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610

Pension 2640

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Agency Fund Name

June 30, 2015

 Account Balance Balance

 Number July 1, 2014 Additions Deductions June 30, 2015

ASSETS     

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Contributions Receivable 1132

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910

Pension 1940

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610

Pension 2640

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Agency Fund Name

June 30, 2015

 Account Balance Balance

 Number July 1, 2014 Additions Deductions June 30, 2015

ASSETS     

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Contributions Receivable 1132

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910

Pension 1940

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610

Pension 2640

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

TOTAL AGENCY FUNDS 

June 30, 2015

Total Agency Funds 

Balances

Total Agency Funds 

Balances

 July 1, 2014 June 30, 2015

ASSETS     

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 1,583,505.00 2,581,674.00 2,485,944.00 1,679,235.00

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Contributions Receivable 1132

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 1,583,505.00 2,581,674.00 2,485,944.00 1,679,235.00

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910

Pension 1940

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Internal Accounts Payable 2290 1,583,505.00 2,581,674.00 2,485,944.00 1,679,235.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 1,583,505.00 2,581,674.00 2,485,944.00 1,679,235.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610

Pension 2640

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

June 30, 2015

Account 

Number

Flagler County Education 

Direct-Support 

Organization, Inc.

Flagler Auditorium 

Governing Board, Inc.

Imagine Schools at Town 

Center

Palm Harbor 

Academy, Inc.

Total Nonmajor 

Component Units

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 157,684.00 424,457.00 368,597.00 52,013.00 1,002,751.00

Investments 1160 1,778,318.00 188,122.00 0.00 0.00 1,966,440.00

Taxes Receivable, net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Receivable, net 1131 18,793.00 1,564.00 3,397.00 0.00 23,754.00

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 39,314.00 5,325.00 44,639.00

Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Internal Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Section 1011.13, F.S., Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Inventory 1150 0.00 1,683.00 0.00 0.00 1,683.00

Prepaid Items 1230 429,046.00 6,199.00 11,621.00 0.00 446,866.00

Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Insurance Costs 1430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Asset 1410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Asset 1415 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Assets:

Land 1310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction in Progress 1360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nondepreciable Capital Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 0.00 0.00 108,635.00 0.00 108,635.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1329 0.00 0.00 (63,351.00) 0.00 (63,351.00)

Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 0.00 0.00 9,779.00 20,834.00 30,613.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1339 0.00 0.00 (9,778.00) (5,730.00) (15,508.00)

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 0.00 0.00 457,670.00 0.00 457,670.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1349 0.00 0.00 (372,332.00) 0.00 (372,332.00)

Motor Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00 34,850.00 64,598.00 99,448.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1359 0.00 0.00 (16,206.00) (44,463.00) (60,669.00)

Property Under Capital Leases 1370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1379 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Audiovisual Materials 1381 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1388 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Computer Software 1382 0.00 0.00 4,120.00 0.00 4,120.00

Less Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 0.00 (3,179.00) 0.00 (3,179.00)

Depreciable Capital Assets, Net 0.00 0.00 150,208.00 35,239.00 185,447.00

Total Capital Assets 0.00 0.00 150,208.00 35,239.00 185,447.00

Total Assets 2,383,841.00 622,025.00 573,137.00 92,577.00 3,671,580.00

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 1920 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension 1940 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

LIABILITIES

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 153,969.00 11,460.00 165,429.00

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 719.00 5,297.00 3,883.00 9,899.00

Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 9,777.00 0.00 0.00 9,777.00

Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 146,500.00 0.00 146,500.00

Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Unpaid Claims - Self-Insurance Program 2271 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Claims Adjustment 2272 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unearned Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Noncurrent Liabilities:

Portion Due Within One Year:

Notes Payable 2310 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,745.00 6,745.00

Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 83,156.00 0.00 83,156.00

Bonds Payable 2320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Lease-Purchase Agreements Payable 2340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Pension Liability 2365 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Long-Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Derivative Instrument 2390 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due Within One Year 0.00 0.00 83,156.00 6,745.00 89,901.00

Portion Due After One Year:

Notes Payable 2310 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,394.00 13,394.00

Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 43,103.00 0.00 43,103.00

Bonds Payable 2320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Lease-Purchase Agreements Payable 2340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Pension Liability 2365 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Long-Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Derivative Instrument 2390 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due in More than One Year 0.00 0.00 43,103.00 13,394.00 56,497.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities 0.00 0.00 126,259.00 20,139.00 146,398.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 10,496.00 432,025.00 35,482.00 478,003.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deficit Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 2620 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pension 2640 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets 2770 0.00 0.00 55,514.00 15,100.00 70,614.00

Restricted For: 

Categorical Carryover Programs 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Service 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Projects 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Purposes 2780 2,035,318.00 27,000.00 119,788.00 0.00 2,182,106.00

Unrestricted 2790 348,523.00 584,529.00 (34,190.00) 41,995.00 940,857.00

Total Net Position 2,383,841.00 611,529.00 141,112.00 57,095.00 3,193,577.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Flagler County Education Direct-Support Organization, Inc.

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Charges for

Services

Operating

Grants and

Contributions

Capital

Grants and

Contributions

Component Unit Activities:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 370,470.00 364,391.00 0.00 0.00 (6,079.00)

Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 370,470.00 364,391.00 0.00 0.00 (6,079.00)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 0.00

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00

Investment Earnings 28,384.00

Miscellaneous 67,617.00

Special Items 0.00

Extraordinary Items 0.00

Transfers 0.00

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 96,001.00

Change in Net Position 89,922.00

Net Position, July 1, 2014 2,293,919.00

Adjustments to Net Position 0.00

Net Position, June 30, 2015 2,383,841.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Flagler Auditorium Governing Board, Inc.

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Charges for

Services

Operating

Grants and

Contributions

Capital

Grants and

Contributions

Component Unit Activities:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 734,334.00 502,787.00 113,452.00 0.00 (118,095.00)

Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 734,334.00 502,787.00 113,452.00 0.00 (118,095.00)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 0.00

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 150,000.00

Investment Earnings 3,099.00

Miscellaneous 12,075.00

Special Items 0.00

Extraordinary Items 0.00

Transfers 0.00

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 165,174.00

Change in Net Position 47,079.00

Net Position, July 1, 2014 564,450.00

Adjustments to Net Position 0.00

Net Position, June 30, 2015 611,529.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Imagine Schools at Town Center

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Charges for

Services

Operating

Grants and

Contributions

Capital

Grants and

Contributions

Component Unit Activities:

Instruction 5000 2,659,609.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,659,609.00)

Student Support Services 6100 28,212.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (28,212.00)

Instructional Media Services 6200 39.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (39.00)

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 13,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (13,700.00)

General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

School Administration 7300 1,607,402.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,607,402.00)

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 289,235.00 65,869.00 274,331.00 0.00 50,965.00

Central Services 7700 30,173.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (30,173.00)

Student Transportation Services 7800 149,959.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (149,959.00)

Operation of Plant 7900 1,900,699.00 6,790.00 276,367.00 0.00 (1,617,542.00)

Maintenance of Plant 8100 41,020.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (41,020.00)

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 126,673.00 266,707.00 0.00 0.00 140,034.00

Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 8,170.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (8,170.00)

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 6,854,891.00 339,366.00 550,698.00 0.00 (5,964,827.00)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 0.00

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 5,813,170.00

Investment Earnings 0.00

Miscellaneous 127,246.00

Special Items 0.00

Extraordinary Items 0.00

Transfers 0.00

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 5,940,416.00

Change in Net Position (24,411.00)

Net Position, July 1, 2014 165,523.00

Adjustments to Net Position 0.00

Net Position, June 30, 2015 141,112.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

ESE 145

FUNCTIONS

Account

Number Expenses

Program Revenues          Net (Expense)

Revenue and Changes

in Net Position

Component Unit



Exhibit J-2c

Page 58

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Palm Harbor 
Academy, Inc.

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Charges for

Services

Operating

Grants and

Contributions

Capital

Grants and

Contributions

Component Unit Activities:

Instruction 5000 317,778.00 37,802.00 0.00 0.00 (279,976.00)

Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 22,096.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (22,096.00)

General Administration 7200 73,048.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (73,048.00)

School Administration 7300 106,336.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (106,336.00)

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 7,719.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,719.00)

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 84,347.00 0.00 89,215.00 0.00 4,868.00

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Student Transportation Services 7800 64,945.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (64,945.00)

Operation of Plant 7900 238,211.00 0.00 0.00 21,135.00 (217,076.00)

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 8,239.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (8,239.00)

Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 1,483.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,483.00)

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 924,202.00 37,802.00 89,215.00 21,135.00 (776,050.00)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 0.00

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 566,902.00

Investment Earnings 0.00

Miscellaneous 209,430.00

Special Items 0.00

Extraordinary Items 0.00

Transfers 0.00

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 776,332.00

Change in Net Position 282.00

Net Position, July 1, 2014 56,813.00

Adjustments to Net Position 0.00

Net Position, June 30, 2015 57,095.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF FLAGLER COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Charges for

Services

Operating

Grants and

Contributions

Capital

Grants and

Contributions

Component Unit Activities:

Instruction 5000 2,977,387.00 37,802.00 0.00 0.00 (2,939,585.00)

Student Support Services 6100 28,212.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (28,212.00)

Instructional Media Services 6200 39.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (39.00)

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Board 7100 35,796.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (35,796.00)

General Administration 7200 73,048.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (73,048.00)

School Administration 7300 1,713,738.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,713,738.00)

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 7,719.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,719.00)

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 373,582.00 65,869.00 363,546.00 0.00 55,833.00

Central Services 7700 30,173.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (30,173.00)

Student Transportation Services 7800 214,904.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (214,904.00)

Operation of Plant 7900 2,138,910.00 6,790.00 276,367.00 21,135.00 (1,834,618.00)

Maintenance of Plant 8100 41,020.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (41,020.00)

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 1,239,716.00 1,133,885.00 113,452.00 0.00 7,621.00

Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 9,653.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,653.00)

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 8,883,897.00 1,244,346.00 753,365.00 21,135.00 (6,865,051.00)

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 0.00

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 6,530,072.00

Investment Earnings 31,483.00

Miscellaneous 416,368.00

Special Items 0.00

Extraordinary Items 0.00

Transfers 0.00

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 6,977,923.00

Change in Net Position 112,872.00

Net Position, July 1, 2014 3,080,705.00

Adjustments to Net Position 0.00

Net Position, June 30, 2015 3,193,577.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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